
LOCAL ADVISORY 
BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY 
AUGUST 17, 2021

1



UNM-GALLUP LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, August 17, 2021 | 1:00 p.m. | Board Room (Gurley Hall 1216A) 

AGENDA: 

I. Call to Order | Ralph Richards, Chair
A. Confirmation of a Quorum
B. Adoption of the Agenda

II. Vote to Approve Minutes: June 15, 2021

III. Public Comments Related to Items on the Agenda (Limit: 3 minutes per speaker)
All speakers must sign in with the recording secretary at lambc@unm.edu

IV. Comments from Local Advisory Board Members Related to Items on the Agenda

V. Chair’s Report | Ralph Richards, Chair
A. Board Resignation: Edwin J. Begay, July 31, 2021
B. Chair’s Appointment to Remainder of Vacant Term: Johnty Cresto, Owner, Targeted Facilities

Education Services https://www.linkedin.com/in/johnty-cresto-60574a37/
C. Operating Agreement Duties and Responsibilities: Act as an advisory board to the Board of

Regents or their designee in all matters pertaining to the conduct of the Gallup Campus –
Gallup Breakfast Meeting at Regent’s Annual Retreat, August 13, 2021

VI. Chancellor’s Report | Dr. James Malm
A. UNM Vaccination Mandate: Board of Regents Special Meeting August 5, 2021.
B. NM Higher Education Department 2021 Capital Outlay Summer Hearings Presentations,

August 11, 2021: $8,000,000 Gurley Hall Student Experience Project proposal for the 2022
General Obligation Bond

Academic Affairs | Dr. Dan Primozic 
C. UNM-Gallup Convocation Week: August 16 to 20, 2021
D. Fall Semester Course Schedule: Classes Start August 23, 2021
Business Operations | Robert Griego
E. UNM-Gallup Campus Summary of Current and Plant Fund Report: 2022 Period 1

F. UNM Foundation Consolidated Investment Fund Gallup Branch Program Endowment Activity
and Endowment Spending Distribution for the quarter Ended March 31, 2021HEERF Payment

G. UNM Controller Administration: July 7, 2021 U.S. Dept. of Education HEERF III Funds, Gallup
Campus allocation $1,752,925

Student Affairs | Jayme McMahon 
H. UNM-Gallup Enrollment Management Weekly Activity Reports: Fall Dashboard, August 16,

2021
I. NM Higher Education Department August 6, 2021 Memorandum House Bill 2 (HB2)

Enrollment Language: UNM-Gallup Response to Request for Enrollment Management
Current Practices, Recruitment, Retention and Goals to inform the NM Legislature Higher
Education Subcommittee on August 26, 2021

2

mailto:malm@unm.edu
mailto:lambc@unm.edu


VII. New Business | Ralph Richards, Chair

VIII. Old Business | Ralph Richards, Chair

IX. Public Comments Not Related to Items on the Agenda (Limit: 3 minutes per speaker)
All speakers must sign in with recording secretary at lambc@unm.edu

X. Comments from Local Advisory Board Members Not Related to Items on the Agenda

XI. Adjourn

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified language interpreter, or 
any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the meeting, please contact the Chancellor’s 
Office lambc@unm.edu as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be 
provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Chancellor’s Office if a summary or other type of 
accessible format is needed. 

3

mailto:malm@unm.edu
mailto:lambc@unm.edu
mailto:lambc@unm.edu


UNM-GALLUP ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES  
Tuesday, June 15, 2021 | 1:00 P.M. | Gurley Hall 1216A 

UNM-GALLUP LOCAL BOARD: UNM-GALLUP STAFF & GUESTS: 

Becky Apel Present  James Malm, Chancellor 
Ed Begay Present  Dan Primozic, Dean of Instruction 
Teri Garcia Present  Robert Griego, Dir. Business Operations 
Ralph Richards Present  Lee Lamb, Sr. Public Relations Specialist 
Priscilla Smith Absent 

AGENDA ITEM I: CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Ralph Richards called the June 15, 2021, regular meeting of the UNM-Gallup Local Advisory Board to 
order at 1:00 p.m. Chair Ralph Richards asked for roll call. A quorum was present.  

AGENDA ITEM II:  
VOTE TO APPROVE MINUTES 

Motion made by Ed Begay to approve the April 20, 2021, minutes as presented, seconded by Teri Garcia and 
approved unanimously by voice vote.  

AGENDA ITEM III:  
PUBLIC COMMENTS RELATED TO ITEMS ON AGENDA 

None. 

AGENDA ITEM IV:  
COMMENTS FROM LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS RELATED TO ITEMS ON AGENDA 

None. 

AGENDA ITEM V: 
CHANCELLOR’S REPORT 

A. Dr. James Malm presented, and the board discussed, UNM expiring policies and guidance under
COVID-19 limited operations. UNM-Gallup is following main campus operational guidelines and
policies and planning for a full return to campus by August 2nd, 2021.

B. Robert Griego, Director of Business Operations, presented the UNM-Gallup Campus Summary of
Current and Plant Fund Report: 2021 Period 11.

C. Dr. James Malm presented the UNM-Gallup Enrollment Management Weekly Activity Reports:
Summer and Fall Dashboards, June 14, 2021.

4



D. Dr. James Malm presented the New Mexico Department of Higher Education 2021 Summer Hearing—
Five Year Capital Project Funding Plan: 2022 General Obligation Bond UNM-Gallup Gurley Hall Student
Experience Project.

E. Dr. James Malm presented the New Mexico Higher Education Department Capital Outlay Funding
Project Evaluation Form Fiscal Year 2023: Gurley Hall Student Experience Project, which includes a
detailed report on this project.

AGENDA ITEM VI: 
NEW BUSINESS 

A. Teri Garcia motioned, and Becky Apel seconded, a roll-call vote to approve the UNM-Gallup Local
Advisory Board Bylaws.

Roll-Call Vote:

Ralph Richards Yes 
Becky Apel Yes 
Priscilla Smith -- 
Teri Garcia Yes 
Edwin Begay Yes 

B. Ed Begay motioned, and Teri Garcia seconded, a roll-call vote to approve the Operating Agreement
between the Board of Regents of the University of New Mexico and the Local Advisory Board of the
Gallup Campus of the University of New Mexico.

Roll-Call Vote:

Ralph Richards Yes 
Becky Apel Yes 
Priscilla Smith -- 
Teri Garcia Yes 
Edwin Begay Yes 

C. Teri Garcia motioned, and Becky Apel seconded, a roll-call vote to establish annually per Bylaws
(310.2) Regular Meetings—Dates and Times FY2021-22. Prior to the vote, members discussed the
possibility and logistics around moving to a quarterly meeting schedule. It was determined to keep the
monthly schedule and meet the third Tuesday of each month during the upcoming fiscal year (July
2021 – June 2022)—with a possible review of the meeting schedule in six months.

Roll-Call Vote:

Ralph Richards Yes 
Becky Apel Yes 
Priscilla Smith -- 
Teri Garcia Yes 
Edwin Begay Yes 

5

https://www.gallup.unm.edu/pdfs/LocalBoardByLaws.pdf
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/pdfs/LocalBoardByLaws.pdf
https://www.gallup.unm.edu/pdfs/LB-Operating-Agreement-signed.pdf


2021 Local Advisory Board Meeting Schedule: 

Tuesday, July 20 1 p.m. 
Tuesday, August 17 1 p.m. 
Tuesday, September 21 1 p.m. 
Tuesday, October 19 1 p.m. 
Tuesday, November 16 1 p.m. 
Tuesday, December 21 1 p.m. 

2022 Local Advisory Board Meeting Schedule: 

Tuesday, January 18 1 p.m. 
Tuesday, February 15 1 p.m. 
Tuesday, March 15 1 p.m. 
Tuesday, April 19 1 p.m. 
Tuesday, May 17 1 p.m. 
Tuesday, June 21 1 p.m. 

D. Ed Begay motioned, and Teri Garcia seconded, a roll-call vote to approve the Open Meetings Act
Resolution in accordance with NMSA 1976, Section 10-15-1 through 10-15-4 and NMSA 1978, Section
10-15-1.C. The resolution was approved unanimously by voice vote.

E. Ed Begay motioned, and Teri Garcia seconded, a roll-call vote to approve and sign the Local Advisory
Board Code of Ethics-FY2021-22.

Roll-Call Vote:

Ralph Richards Yes 
Becky Apel Yes 
Priscilla Smith -- 
Teri Garcia Yes 
Edwin Begay Yes 

F. Members voted to elect Local Advisory Board Officers per Bylaw (120): The board shall elect a
chairperson, a vice chairperson, and a secretary among its members. The term of office shall be for
one year beginning immediately upon election and ending…when successors have been duly elected.

a. Teri Garcia motioned, and Ed Begay seconded, a roll-call vote to reappoint Ralph Richards as
board chair.

Roll-Call Vote:

Ralph Richards Abstention 
Becky Apel Yes 
Priscilla Smith -- 
Teri Garcia Yes 
Edwin Begay Yes 

6



b. Ed Begay motioned, and Becky Apel seconded, a roll-call vote to reappoint Teri Garcia as board
vice chair.

Roll-Call Vote:

Ralph Richards Yes 
Becky Apel Yes 
Priscilla Smith -- 
Teri Garcia Abstention 
Edwin Begay Yes 

c. Teri Garcia motioned, and Becky Apel seconded, a roll-call vote to appoint Ed Begay as board
secretary.

Roll-Call Vote:

Ralph Richards Yes 
Becky Apel Yes 
Priscilla Smith -- 
Teri Garcia Yes 
Edwin Begay Abstention 

G. The Local Advisory Board was notified by Dr. James Malm of the McKinley County Bureau of Elections
Notice that UNM-Gallup Local Advisory Board Positions 1 and 2 to be filled by voters of the McKinley
County School service area (four-year term) at the November 2, 2021, Elections.

AGENDA ITEM VII: 
OLD BUSINESS 

Board discussion around UNM-Gallup marketing and advertising related to the upcoming fall semester. A 
suggestion was made by members to begin in-person recruitment events at local Gallup restaurants or other 
area venues where prospective students might have the opportunity to discuss enrollment with a UNM-Gallup 
student affairs representative.  

VIII: PUBLIC COMMENTS NOT RELATED TO ITEMS ON AGENDA 

None 

IX: ADJOURN 

Chair Ralph Chairs motioned to adjourn, seconded by Teri Garcia and passed by unanimous rollcall vote 2:45 
p.m.

7



 
_________________________________   _________________________________
    
Ralph Richards, Chair      Priscilla Smith, Secretary  
 
 
Lee Lamb, Sr. Public Relations Specialist 
Board Recording Secretary  
 
 
 

8



9



Headhunters are searching - for executives with your skills. Join the network for

Johnty Cresto 
Retired
Gallup, New Mexico, United States ·
Contact info

185 connections

1 mutual connection: Bill Lee I.O.M.

Pending Message

· 2nd Targeted Facilities Education
Services

ENMU-Roswell

More

Activity
184 followers

Posts Johnty created, shared, or commented on in the last 90 days are displayed here.

See all activity

Experience

Owner
Targeted Facilities Education Services
Jul 2015 – Present · 6 yrs 2 mos

Facilities Director
Gallup-McKinley County Schools
Nov 1999 – Jun 2015 · 15 yrs 8 mos

Director of Maintenance
Gallup McKinley Co Schools
1998 – 1999 · 1 yr

Education

ENMU-Roswell
Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration
Engineering Technology/Technician
1977 – 1978

Planning, Budgeting, Design and Construction Administration.

Home My Network Jobs Messaging Notifications Me

1

10

https://www.linkedin.com/csp/cat?v=1&action=click&trk=CwEAAAF7T8i9HQ1tH33gsW_CNPf-mOP00_xdSxaSLGFGJATAwRPjTDb0DH3asPvB1v7wKIFd8Mjb1ucnYfGndVgIs5gM1BduEq-eaSaoXWuRYr8LDOH22vFKR-5DJF86iW9N5VDcY6vyuuM9hWyE2JbJQdFNIlRWJPDFGj4TGeLmo05YWb0lX0J9xjE5Rl4IvGSu6U4pzGry-5yDrNfZ8cBvQGCmV17em7eGMSvSED_S7b0XmmkifQmp1aDtLEir-RHcJrHeXNNnGMxMHopCkZUSG_n2qImyEdKn-8HA43mazYprCaa3ToEOfR6i3T9mJbxDVBD88IDxuQmRHy4jJeuGCbXEH_fbfwtiPaP6pDKLdDYz4jkAMufUs-KjWZ2P1cPpzaFKUc0o08uXhooHsfPsTXVQRSfbz8KZ3QZunt-aOjddQ-DAuc0gas9cZ7MBGzwWb1VvnCwXadJG2AAHCV037Y93R1vq28CnxvkWZHPJ4Bkg7EkyyrAa68bCxCOCzzY7MLZEUU6uQSwhAdcNcAM71n0LDvGmdqICHPL31yedG9w83HY8nFI8rbUNzjAR5ulBl5YPJ6khxRqaXyTxxHv0DbeCZZXVwEyqyLhgAhwMhOoxGTwT8MG3JiifO3kK7s9PAmE0XazOMSLo1u8jzwIZAPZbTlbLN4UtCDFZu8wT6yx-7riSaM1NBKKLboQ5QE3Wi1tZG3SURnH9jehNXyWPBCj_pQP-GnwUw4WzzPHkZCYpiKSfUHSyQV1uR4lyg9cs8h2xkFMbnzf9Gr1sX4LcXAG8eZiylm6eodGAFGNKObP2Yi3m0zcdv080V2D-0WGN1X3cYxN3TQlsZz0NkZy2wtdtI2WW5W1CuegTO03WfM3Hkbb04ceHDaXJ7MTnFLzSAWAyizc6NGRWvHqwSejzUvkdHyBeyRbg54ipKtqBA63zkyBC1m1X3T4KWnt7MzlAptOkcJKnKrQ9I0zAbrfiFrcjc8Gr5BOewgaUs67M9qvC5ivoHF6RsP7jYkSjL5AGJsjt9vOD9W-B27E4HfWUkDVTz33Fjm7Mj3wbLRlny3ua_sUoFrEhTh58WbAsLdfUKh1Z2RcVOR8RxgYV576qKMVOUpHwbH0q51J2lk8mkHcLMXKca1kVsjNNi9BC4bxRj7ABfHXPO6mR4bKinhb2HJH5RbfApgGz8N5R0KT-Ki2VQZDu83gZzGoxcPHoVH68JRDhrGuO-AMVIapBAxPMNlte44BnZ-FxNOylHgvE6Ml27zluSFLltr6X73s-CKit78p4DpeJaKqNr3oNtzJp8oVW3Fr6A6NfSiQlqZShrHFntDYAR34Q61d3d3Eg8hZ8Y4oC2ZA08s5eSbSe-V1t0Mfm2UnOnwlq2mT7dj4uCEHZlr_tf76gOQeWsI-N5pqkngSiI-sJQUZlwj5CfGtoN68pSV9cPYKYQHteFwiw5GDFtCcyPrh5bY2wHAITdu9Pe0ED2zznKogGrgX50M2rOh6dipj3UCIUOD0u63Ceq1AQupLP9MeIDvX84CqE_wq7Qh5aLRvAy1YSkLM5pCj3a191mlFV64JCVTi2HdVH2PoFMmhz8fOK7SYhuZnqaRhp7XYjXG2eY5eQkrFieHism9lyJ5YzhiamiuL6CKI6ss4cXcB1RtsS&pageKey=d_flagship3_profile_view_base
https://www.linkedin.com/csp/cat?v=1&action=click&trk=CwEAAAF7T8i9HQ1tH33gsW_CNPf-mOP00_xdSxaSLGFGJATAwRPjTDb0DH3asPvB1v7wKIFd8Mjb1ucnYfGndVgIs5gM1BduEq-eaSaoXWuRYr8LDOH22vFKR-5DJF86iW9N5VDcY6vyuuM9hWyE2JbJQdFNIlRWJPDFGj4TGeLmo05YWb0lX0J9xjE5Rl4IvGSu6U4pzGry-5yDrNfZ8cBvQGCmV17em7eGMSvSED_S7b0XmmkifQmp1aDtLEir-RHcJrHeXNNnGMxMHopCkZUSG_n2qImyEdKn-8HA43mazYprCaa3ToEOfR6i3T9mJbxDVBD88IDxuQmRHy4jJeuGCbXEH_fbfwtiPaP6pDKLdDYz4jkAMufUs-KjWZ2P1cPpzaFKUc0o08uXhooHsfPsTXVQRSfbz8KZ3QZunt-aOjddQ-DAuc0gas9cZ7MBGzwWb1VvnCwXadJG2AAHCV037Y93R1vq28CnxvkWZHPJ4Bkg7EkyyrAa68bCxCOCzzY7MLZEUU6uQSwhAdcNcAM71n0LDvGmdqICHPL31yedG9w83HY8nFI8rbUNzjAR5ulBl5YPJ6khxRqaXyTxxHv0DbeCZZXVwEyqyLhgAhwMhOoxGTwT8MG3JiifO3kK7s9PAmE0XazOMSLo1u8jzwIZAPZbTlbLN4UtCDFZu8wT6yx-7riSaM1NBKKLboQ5QE3Wi1tZG3SURnH9jehNXyWPBCj_pQP-GnwUw4WzzPHkZCYpiKSfUHSyQV1uR4lyg9cs8h2xkFMbnzf9Gr1sX4LcXAG8eZiylm6eodGAFGNKObP2Yi3m0zcdv080V2D-0WGN1X3cYxN3TQlsZz0NkZy2wtdtI2WW5W1CuegTO03WfM3Hkbb04ceHDaXJ7MTnFLzSAWAyizc6NGRWvHqwSejzUvkdHyBeyRbg54ipKtqBA63zkyBC1m1X3T4KWnt7MzlAptOkcJKnKrQ9I0zAbrfiFrcjc8Gr5BOewgaUs67M9qvC5ivoHF6RsP7jYkSjL5AGJsjt9vOD9W-B27E4HfWUkDVTz33Fjm7Mj3wbLRlny3ua_sUoFrEhTh58WbAsLdfUKh1Z2RcVOR8RxgYV576qKMVOUpHwbH0q51J2lk8mkHcLMXKca1kVsjNNi9BC4bxRj7ABfHXPO6mR4bKinhb2HJH5RbfApgGz8N5R0KT-Ki2VQZDu83gZzGoxcPHoVH68JRDhrGuO-AMVIapBAxPMNlte44BnZ-FxNOylHgvE6Ml27zluSFLltr6X73s-CKit78p4DpeJaKqNr3oNtzJp8oVW3Fr6A6NfSiQlqZShrHFntDYAR34Q61d3d3Eg8hZ8Y4oC2ZA08s5eSbSe-V1t0Mfm2UnOnwlq2mT7dj4uCEHZlr_tf76gOQeWsI-N5pqkngSiI-sJQUZlwj5CfGtoN68pSV9cPYKYQHteFwiw5GDFtCcyPrh5bY2wHAITdu9Pe0ED2zznKogGrgX50M2rOh6dipj3UCIUOD0u63Ceq1AQupLP9MeIDvX84CqE_wq7Qh5aLRvAy1YSkLM5pCj3a191mlFV64JCVTi2HdVH2PoFMmhz8fOK7SYhuZnqaRhp7XYjXG2eY5eQkrFieHism9lyJ5YzhiamiuL6CKI6ss4cXcB1RtsS&pageKey=d_flagship3_profile_view_base
https://www.linkedin.com/in/johnty-cresto-60574a37/detail/contact-info/
https://www.linkedin.com/search/results/people/?facetNetwork=%22F%22&facetConnectionOf=%22ACoAAAfDTuUBvZLI1DMLIXYKOBqc3wFTWADDwe8%22&origin=MEMBER_PROFILE_CANNED_SEARCH
https://www.linkedin.com/in/johnty-cresto-60574a37/detail/recent-activity/
https://www.linkedin.com/search/results/all/?keywords=Targeted%20Facilities%20Education%20Services
https://www.linkedin.com/company/gallup-mckinley-county-schools/
https://www.linkedin.com/search/results/all/?keywords=Gallup%20McKinley%20Co%20Schools
https://www.linkedin.com/search/results/all/?keywords=ENMU-Roswell
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/?doFeedRefresh=true&nis=true
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/
https://www.linkedin.com/mynetwork/
https://www.linkedin.com/jobs/
https://www.linkedin.com/messaging/
https://www.linkedin.com/notifications/


8/16/2021 Administrative Mandate On Required COVID-19 Vaccination :: Bringing Back the Pack | The University of New Mexico

https://bringbackthepack.unm.edu/vaccine/vaccine-requirement.html 1/3

Bringing Back the Pack
(https://bringbackthepack.unm.edu)

UNM A-Z (https://directory.unm.edu/departments/) myUNM (https://my.unm.edu) Directory (https://directory.unm.edu)

Administrative Mandate On Required COVID-19 Vaccination
En Español (administrative-mandate-on-required-covid-spanish-translation.pdf)

Purpose:

To protect and preserve the health, safety and welfare of the UNM community, the University of New Mexico will require that all

faculty, staff and students accessing University facilities and programs be fully vaccinated for COVID-19 as soon as possible, but

no later than September 30, 2021. This mandate requires all UNM faculty, staff and students who access campus facilities, housing,

programs, services and activities in person to be fully vaccinated for COVID-19, subject to limited exemptions.

Application:

This mandate applies to all UNM personnel and students who access UNM facilities, housing, programs, services and activities

located on the Main Campus in Albuquerque, the Academic Health Sciences Campus in Albuquerque, Gallup Campus, Los Alamos

Campus, Taos Campus and the Valencia Campus. Campus facilities include, but are not limited to, office buildings, libraries,

classrooms, dormitories, research laboratories, dining facilities, student centers, athletics facilities, entertainment venues,

gymnasiums and university buses and shuttles. This mandate does not apply to employees of UNM Hospitals, UNM Medical Group

and the Sandoval Regional Medical Center; these UNM entities have specific policies pertaining to their employees and facilities.

COVID-safe practices (CSPs) are currently in force at all locations listed above in accordance with Centers for Disease Control and

Prevention (CDC) guidance and the New Mexico Department of Health (DOH) mandates. Individuals who are not vaccinated and

do not have an approved reasonable accommodation may not be cleared to access University facilities, housing, programs,

services or activities in person. A reasonable accommodation means any reasonable adjustment to a work, academic, or

educational environment which provides equal opportunities to individuals with qualifying disabilities or serious medical

conditions, or for the religious observances, beliefs, and practices of its students and employees. Individuals who are not

vaccinated may be required to participate in or implement additional CSPs to mitigate risk to others whenever they access

University facilities, housing, services, programs or activities in person, including but not limited to more frequent and regular

asymptomatic surveillance testing and symptomatic testing.

Accommodation:

Disability/Serious Medical Condition/Medical Contraindications: If a covered individual cannot receive the COVID-19 vaccine due

to a qualifying disability/serious medical condition or medical contraindications or precautions recognized by the US Food and

Drug Administration (FDA) or CDC, a request for a reasonable accommodation must be submitted

(https://bringbackthepack.unm.edu/vaccine/vaccine-requirement-exemption-forms.html) to the Compliance, Ethics, and Equal

Opportunity Office for employees including faculty and student employees. A person who is granted a reasonable

accommodation may be required to adhere to additional safety measures to ensure the health and safety of the individual and the

University community, including but not limited to asymptomatic surveillance testing and symptomatic testing.
11

https://bringbackthepack.unm.edu/
https://directory.unm.edu/departments/
https://my.unm.edu/
https://directory.unm.edu/
https://bringbackthepack.unm.edu/vaccine/administrative-mandate-on-required-covid-spanish-translation.pdf
https://bringbackthepack.unm.edu/vaccine/vaccine-requirement-exemption-forms.html


8/16/2021 Administrative Mandate On Required COVID-19 Vaccination :: Bringing Back the Pack | The University of New Mexico

https://bringbackthepack.unm.edu/vaccine/vaccine-requirement.html 2/3

Students requiring medical accommodations in their academic environment must submit a request

(https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/d334941d26274b2191425722e3321e9a) to the Accessibility Resource Center.

Religious: A reasonable accommodation to the COVID-19 vaccine mandate may be granted based on a person’s sincerely held

religious belief, practice, or observance. A request for reasonable accommodation must be submitted

(https://bringbackthepack.unm.edu/vaccine/vaccine-requirement-exemption-forms.html) to the Compliance, Ethics, and Equal

Opportunity Office. A person who is granted a reasonable accommodation may be required to adhere to additional safety

measures to ensure the health and safety of the individual and the University community, including but not limited to

asymptomatic surveillance and symptomatic testing. UNM employees and students who are granted a reasonable accommodation

are required to upload documentation of the accommodation at the vaccine verification site

(https://goto.unm.edu/vaccineverification).

Existing Policies Concerning COVID-safe Practices:

This action supplements, and does not replace, existing policies and guidelines requiring all faculty, staff and students to observe

CSPs including appropriate use of either personal protective equipment and/or face coverings, social and physical distancing,

frequent handwashing and cleaning, and regular surveillance testing.

Procedures:

All employees and students MUST provide prior to September 30th either (1) documentation of full vaccination using a vaccine

authorized by FDA License or under an FDA Emergency Use Authorization (EUA) or (2) provide appropriate documentation

seeking an available exemption. All documentation to verify vaccination or exemptions must be uploaded at

https://goto.unm.edu/vaccineverification (https://goto.unm.edu/vaccineverification). International students vaccinated with a

vaccine from the World Health Organization Emergency Use List (EUL) may submit documentation of that vaccination

(https://lobocheckin.unm.edu/checkin/svpfa/24); these students are recommended to be vaccinated again upon arrival in New

Mexico using an FDA approved vaccine and subsequently submit documentation of that vaccination.

Temporary EUA Exemption: While available vaccines are under EUA, UNM employees and students may request a temporary

exemption (https://bringbackthepack.unm.edu/vaccine/vaccine-requirement-exemption-forms.html) to this vaccination mandate.

Such employees and students will be subject to regular covid testing, requiring that upon demand they produce documentation of

a negative COVID-19 test within 7-days of such request, with the sample having been collected within 7-days of submission of said

documentation.

Once any vaccine for COVID-19 is available under regular FDA License, the Temporary EUA Exemption will no longer be available.

COVID-19 testing required under this exemption will be at the expense of the employee or student seeking the exemption; the

state of New Mexico has contracted with a test provider that currently will provide tests free of charge and this service may be

used (https://learn.vaulthealth.com/nm/). UNM employees and students requesting the Temporary EUA Exemption are required to

do so via the aforementioned vaccine verification website (https://goto.unm.edu/vaccineverification).

To protect the health of our community, all employees and students who are not vaccinated may be subject to restrictions on

access to UNM facilities, including but not limited to Johnson Center Gym, Student Union Building (SUB), University Libraries, and

various events. Other limitations on their access to university programs may be imposed for the safety of the UNM community.

Limited Remote Work Exemption: Employees working entirely remotely can request a Limited Remote Work Exemption

(https://bringbackthepack.unm.edu/vaccine/vaccine-requirement-exemption-forms.html) on that basis. This request must attest

that the employee will not access any university site or facility at any of our campus locations for any purpose, and must be

endorsed by the employee’s supervisor. An exemption form will be provided to make this request, which must be signed by the

employee and supervisor, and then uploaded by the employee at the vaccination verification site

(https://goto.unm.edu/vaccineverification).

Limited Remote Learning Exemption: Students who are completing a remote online program while residing outside New Mexico

during the Fall 2021 or Spring 2022 semesters may request a Limited Remote Learning Exemption to the vaccination requirement.

An exemption form will be provided to make this request, which must be signed by student and the dean of the student’s

academic unit, and then uploaded by the student at the vaccination verification site (https://goto.unm.edu/vaccineverification).

Existing university programs to incentivize vaccination will continue until August 31, 2021.

 

This page last updated on August 5, 2021, at 4:20 PM

12

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/d334941d26274b2191425722e3321e9a
https://bringbackthepack.unm.edu/vaccine/vaccine-requirement-exemption-forms.html
https://goto.unm.edu/vaccineverification
https://goto.unm.edu/vaccineverification
https://lobocheckin.unm.edu/checkin/svpfa/24
https://bringbackthepack.unm.edu/vaccine/vaccine-requirement-exemption-forms.html
https://learn.vaulthealth.com/nm/
https://goto.unm.edu/vaccineverification
https://bringbackthepack.unm.edu/vaccine/vaccine-requirement-exemption-forms.html
https://goto.unm.edu/vaccineverification
https://goto.unm.edu/vaccineverification


1

James Malm

Subject: Dual and concurrent enrollment students should follow the vaccination policies of their 
high schools, districts and charters

From: James Holloway <jpholloway@unm.edu>  
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 10:32 AM 
To: James Malm <malm@unm.edu>; Cynthia Rooney <cjrooney@unm.edu>; Mary Gutierrez 
<marygutierrez@unm.edu>; Alice Letteney <alicel@unm.edu> 
Cc: Brandon Toensing <BToensing@salud.unm.edu>; Pamela Cheek <pcheek@unm.edu>; Barbara Rodriguez 
<brodrig@unm.edu>; William Stanley <wstanley@unm.edu> 
Subject: Dual and concurrent enrollment students 

 
Dear Chancellors –  
 
After conversations with leadership… we have decided that we will not enforce our vaccination policy on high school 
students taking classes at UNM.    
 
HS students should follow the vaccination policies of their school districts… 
 
We will enforce our masking policy, as that applies to all, including visitors.    
 
That said, I do not know that we can separate these students from communications at this point, and we won’t put into 
any of our messages that we are not enforcing it on to dual and concurrently enrolled high school students.   So some of 
your dual and concurrently enrolled students may continue to see messages, at least for the moment… 
 
‐‐  
James Paul Holloway 
Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs 
Professor of Nuclear Engineering 
University of New Mexico 
Fully Vaccinated and Happy to See You in Person! 
Let’s be sure to thank the amazing IT folks who have done so much to keep us going over the past months! 

13



C A P I TA L  P R OJ E C T S  

2 0 2 1  N M H E D  S U M M E R  H E A R I N G S  

1



7

TODAY’S PRESENTATION: MAIN CAMPUS

James P. Holloway, PhD
Provost and Executive Vice 

President for Academic Affairs

Harris D. Smith, MFA
Dean, UNM Fine Arts

Professor, Theatre & Dance



8

TODAY’S PRESENTATION: HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER

Amy J. Levi, PhD, CNM, 
WHNP-BC, FACNM, FAAN 

Health Sciences Center 
Vice Chancellor for Academic 

Affairs

Mike Chicarelli, DNP, RN, CEN
UNM Hospital 

Chief Operating Officer

Richard S. Larson, MD, PhD
Principal Investigator of 

ISUBI Grant &
Health Sciences Center 

Vice Chancellor for 
Research

Douglas Ziedonis, MD, MPH
Executive Vice President for

UNM Health Sciences &
Chief Executive Officer for

the UNM Health System



9

Alice Letteney, PhD
UNM-Valencia Chancellor

TODAY’S PRESENTATIONS: BRANCH CHANCELLORS

Cynthia Rooney, PhD
UNM-Los Alamos Chancellor

James Malm, PhD
UNM-Gallup Chancellor

Mary Gutierrez, PhD
UNM-Taos Chancellor



83

James Malm, PhD
Chancellor

Robert P. Griego,
Business Operations Director



84

TRANSFORMING UNM-GALLUP’S FRONT DOOR: 

UNM-Gallup looks to improve and renovate Gurley Hall to support student 
experiences on campus and overall academic success with renovations, space 
reorganization, and campus improvements, including study areas, food service, 
and increased access to support programs provided in this outdated building 
on campus. 

Essential to our competitive edge in the communities we serve, this student 
experience project will transform UNM-Gallup’s “front door” into a safe and 
welcoming space for students while increasing UNM-Gallup’s attraction and 
retention of students. 

UNM-GALLUP GURLEY HALL STUDENT EXPERIENCE PROJECT



85

UNM-GALLUP GURLEY HALL STUDENT EXPERIENCE PROJECT

PROJECT SNAPSHOT 

• Square Footage: 111,414

• Project Cost: $8,000,000

• Schedule: January 2023 – January 2026

PROJECT PHASES

• Phase 1: Programming, Space Assessment & Lobby - $4.5M

• Phase 2: Gurley Hall Services and Program Renovations: $3.5M



86

UNM-GALLUP GURLEY HALL STUDENT EXPERIENCE PROJECT



87

UNM-GALLUP GURLEY HALL STUDENT EXPERIENCE PROJECT

EXTERIOR RENOVATIONS WILL INCLUDE: 

 Exterior shell and grounds repairs (doors, windows, skylights, and grounds’ wall) and other structural 
improvements identified in the 2019 facility assessment. 

 Construction of a shade structure that connects Gurley Hall to financial aid and other student services. 

DESIGN OBJECTIVES: 

 Improve the use, quality, and proximity of spaces for students to study, gather, and eat.
 Improve the student experience in accessing all the services UNM-Gallup offers. 



88

UNM-GALLUP GURLEY HALL STUDENT EXPERIENCE PROJECT



89

UNM-GALLUP GURLEY HALL STUDENT EXPERIENCE PROJECT

INTERIOR RENOVATIONS WILL INCLUDE:

 Interior shell repairs (floors, ceilings, walls, and signage) and HVAC, cooling, heating, electrical, and plumbing 
system repairs identified in the 2019 facility assessment.

 Adding a learning stair and bridge in the main lobby that provides gathering spaces for students, faculty, and staff 
while improving connections between student services and administrative offices. 

 Adding a stair connection between the basement and the first floor lets natural light into the basement and 
makes existing space more usable. 

 Adding break-out spaces for students along the southeast side of the main lobby and below the new learning 
stair. 

 Replacing railing on the second story and dropped ceiling to allow more natural light to enter the hall. 
 Renovating the southwest side of the second floor, adding new windows to the main entry façade to provide a 

more welcoming student-oriented collaborative space. 
 Renovating the cramped food service area with an expanded kitchen layout, equipment upgrades, seating areas, 

and new skylights. 
 Assessment of and potential relocation of programs in Gurley Hall to ensure space is optimized and programs are 

in proximity to each other, so they benefit students optimally. 



90

UNM-GALLUP GURLEY HALL STUDENT EXPERIENCE PROJECT



91

UNM-GALLUP GURLEY HALL STUDENT EXPERIENCE PROJECT

FINANCIALS

$6,000,000 2022 State GOB Request

$2,000,000 25% Committed Match Funding

$8,000,000 Total Project Cost

2023 2024 2025

Programming/ Design 
9 Months Phase 1 Construction 

14 Months 

Completion 

SCHEDULE

• Programming/Design  (9 months)

• Phase 1 Construction (14 months)

• Phase 2 Construction: (14 months)

• Schedule: January 2023 – January 2026

Phase 2 Construction 
14 Months 

2026

UNM Gallup: Gurley Hall – Project Schedule





B1: Project Rationale and Need. Projects promotion of enrollment growth, retention, and 
degree production.  
 
Within the competitive higher education environment in which UNM-Gallup operates, we know 
that capturing the interest of prospective students includes ensuring the experiences they’ll 
have in university facilities, classrooms, and laboratories is not only pristine and welcoming but 
also conducive to conversation, lecture, and studying.  
 
With the proposed renovation of Gurley Hall, UNM-Gallup will be better positioned to attract 
students while offering a modern, effective learning environment that today’s students expect. 
Gurley Hall is a collecting place for our community that sets the tone for campus life across the 
board, whether that’s the study, nourish or connect to the so important broadband that our 
rural students heavily rely on.  
 
We are a commuter campus and having an attractive, contemporary “student union” type 
building on campus is among our top priorities for growing and sustaining UNM-Gallup.  
 
 
B2: Project impact on education and workforce needs in local and regional economies.  
 
 
This year, we are making an investment in the future of our students with the renovation of our 
Center for Career Technical Education facility through funding so generously provided to us 
through the 2020 General Obligation Bond.  
 
The co-location of our workforce facilities close to Gurley Hall demands campus synergy that 
gives students and community members a seamless experience that aligns with upgrades we 
are in the process of making to ensure the ongoing stewardship of UNM-Gallup. The renovation 
of Gurley Hall would be a bridge to connect all wrap-around services that support our students. 
—many of whom are attending UNM-Gallup as first-year college students and attaining 
certificates and degrees that support regional workforce demands.  
 
B3: How does this project advance the institution’s strategic or facility master plan. 
 
The ongoing pandemic has proven to us that facilities need to be used by a modern campus 
community in a variety of ways, and we are now focused on giving our faculty, staff, and 
students opportunities to gather in a Gurley Hall space that is open, inviting, and robust.  
 
By expanding Gurley Hall’s outdoor lecturing and studying spaces and opening our interior 
space to allow for vibrant light, spots for students and even classes to gather without being 
confined, and to allow moving about comfortably align with the facility needs we’ve identified 
in our facilities master plan.  
 

14



As stated in our response to Measure B3, and to reemphasize this point here, we value access 
to higher education with the support needed to succeed—and this includes facilities that are 
designed to meet the needs of the modern college student.  
 
B4: Facilities Assessment 
 
Because of its age, Gurley Hall includes mechanical systems and other infrastructure that is so 
aged that much of the building is inefficient, obsolete, and may soon have components that are 
outside the legal requirements contained within the American with Disabilities Act (ADA). 
Renovation in this building’s case may cost less in the long run than leaving the building as is.  
 
B5: Projects impact on on-campus and off-campus instruction. 
 
With the possible long-term impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, integrating off-campus and on-
campus learning environments is essential to our students’ academic success. While the 
upgrades in technology that are planned in the Gurley Hall renovation will provide access to the 
off-campus student, the aesthetic upgrades will provide all students with a central hub where 
they can gather, study, meet with faculty, and socialize in a welcoming place that improves 
instructional outcomes.  
 
C1: Energy Audit  
 
We let our current response to C1 stand as the documentation is sufficient and provides the 
required response.  
 
C2: Project impact on energy / utility cost reduction 
 
Among the many planned improvements, the renovation to Gurley Hall will increase natural 
lighting, reducing the building’s energy demands. As with most organizations looking at ways to 
ensure environmental sustainability and stewardship, UNM-Gallup is committed to energy and 
utility upgrades that increase efficiency while reducing energy and cost demands on our 
campus.  
 
In less words, we are giving Gurley Hall an update that demands and costs less and gives more.  
 
C3: EO 2019-003 
 
The University of New Mexico system ensures that our design, planning, and building process 
will meet optimal reductions of Greenhouse Gas emissions, including the 45 percent called for 
in Executive Order 2019-003.  
 
 
 
 

15



 
D1: Project Estimate  
 
As an expanded response, our project estimate to renovate instead of building new in the 
instance of Gurley Hall is the essence of good stewardship while leveraging the public funds we 
receive and maintaining public trust.  
 
D2: Deferred maintenance 
 
We let our current response to D2 stand as the documentation is sufficient and provides the 
required response.  
 
D3: Asset Stewardship 
 
Our Building Repair and Renewal (BRR) maintenance plan includes pressing needs campus-
wide, and we are now prioritizing Gurley Hall as this building contains outdated infrastructure 
that may someday impact the health and safety of our personnel and students while also 
remaining compliant. The renovation of Gurley Hall is at the top of our long-term BRR plan, 
releasing needed funds to address other maintenance needs elsewhere on campus.  
 
 
D4: Maintenance Cost Reduction 
 
Operating costs incurred from utilities, repairs, inefficient lighting, and maintenance—along 
with a commensurate reduction in our carbon footprint impact—will be reduced due to the 
replacement of outdated building materials and mechanical systems.  
 
D5: Health, Safety, and Security 
 
Health, safety, and security, including cybersecurity, are prioritized elements contained within 
all our strategic and building plans for UNM-Gallup.  
 
Scope of Work 
 
UNM-Gallup is currently involved in programming and space assessment with our partners at 
UNM and SMPC Architects.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16



Monday, August 16, 2021 
via Zoom Meeting 

9:00 AM – 9:30 AM 
 

 

 
 

9:30 AM – 10:00 AM 
 

3:00 PM – 4:00 PM 
 

 

Campus Wide Convocation 
https://unm.zoom.us/j/99665127603 

 Chancellor’s Welcome – Dr. James Malm, Chancellor 

 Dean’s Update – Dr. Daniel Primozic, Dean of Instruction 
 

Faculty Union Discussion – Dr. Keri Stevenson, Faculty Assembly Secretary 
 
Student Affairs Operations, Updates and Faculty Resources 
 Jayme McMahon, Director of Student Affairs 
 https://unm.zoom.us/j/98117973524 
 

Tuesday, August 17, 2021 
via Zoom Meeting 

9:00 AM – 11:00 AM 
 
 

3:00 PM – 4:00 PM 
 

CCTE Faculty Meeting – Ann Jarvis, Principal 
 https://unm.zoom.us/j/98853118972 
 
Business Operations Update – Robert Griego, Director of Business Operations 
 https://unm.zoom.us/j/93401443398 
 

Wednesday, August 18, 2021 
via Zoom Meeting 

9:00 AM – 11:00 AM 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

2:00 PM – 3:00 PM 

Academic Division Meetings 

 Ann Jarvis, Division Chair, Business & Applied Technologies, Workforce 
 Development/Community Education 

 https://unm.zoom.us/j/91681011227 

 Sabrina Ezzell, Division Chair, Education, Health & Human Services 
 https://unm.zoom.us/j/96203563336 

 Alok Dhital, Division Chair, Math, Physical & Natural Sciences 
  https://unm.zoom.us/j/95489219331 

 John Zimmerman, Division Chair, Fine Arts, Humanities, and Social 
 Sciences 
 https://unm.zoom.us/j/98448705848 

  
Ann Swancer, IT Officer, Campus Outreach & Engagement 
 https://unm.zoom.us/j/98111276830 

 

Thursday, August 19, 2021 
via Zoom Meeting 

1:00 PM – 2:00 PM 
 
 

3:00 PM – 4:00 PM 

 Cecilia Stafford, Zollinger Library Director 
 https://unm.zoom.us/j/97583471556  
 
Diversity, Equity & Inclusion, LD Lovett, Diversity, Equity & Inclusion 
 https://unm.zoom.us/j/92766132811 
 

17

https://unm.zoom.us/j/99665127603
https://unm.zoom.us/j/98117973524
https://unm.zoom.us/j/98853118972
https://unm.zoom.us/j/93401443398
https://unm.zoom.us/j/91681011227
https://unm.zoom.us/j/96203563336
https://unm.zoom.us/j/95489219331
https://unm.zoom.us/j/98448705848
https://unm.zoom.us/j/98111276830
https://unm.zoom.us/j/97583471556
https://unm.zoom.us/j/92766132811


Friday, August 20, 2021 
via Zoom Meeting 

10:30 AM – 11:30 AM 
 
 

12:30 PM – 2:00 PM 
 
 

2:00 PM – 4:00 PM 

Curricula Committee, Dr. Lora Stone, Chair 
 https://unm.zoom.us/j/92197790738 
 
Faculty Assembly, Matt Mingus, President 
 https://unm.zoom.us/j/95932034366 
 
Chairs Meeting – Class Cuts 
 Dr. Daniel Primozic, Dean of Instruction/Jayme McMahon, Director of Student 
 Affairs 
 https://unm.zoom.us/j/95947012725 
 

 

Schedule Subject to Change – Visit website for final announcements 
www.gallup.unm.edu 

18

https://unm.zoom.us/j/92197790738
https://unm.zoom.us/j/95932034366
https://unm.zoom.us/j/95947012725


Fall 2021 Schedule of Classes.08162021

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R
CRN SUBJ CRSE SECT TITLE CR TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM ENROLLED SEATS CAP METHOD LAST NAME START END
68191 ACCT 2110 440 Principles of Accounting I 3 ARR GAONL 1 19 11 30 ONL Ackerman 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64199 ACCT 2110 441 Principles of Accounting I 3 ARR GAONL 1 19 1 20 ONL Boone 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67986 ANTH 1115 401 Intro Anthropology 3 RS TR 1230-1345 GAONL 1 11 19 30 HYB Dyer 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
63745 ANTH 1115 440 Intro Anthropology 3 ARR GAONL 1 14 16 30 ONL Dyer 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
63765 ANTH 1140 440 Intro Cultural Anthropology 3 ARR GAONL 1 21 9 30 ONL Dyer 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64013 ARCH 1120 400 Intro Architecture 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GCH 175 23 7 30 HYB White 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66921 ARCH 1120 462 Intro Architecture 3 ARR GAONL 1 20 10 30 ONL Chavez 10/18/2021 12/18/2021
64962 ARTH 1120 400 Intro Art 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 GGH 1124 15 15 30 HYB Wilson 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66923 ARTH 1120 455 Intro Art 3 ARR GAONL 1 30 0 30 ONL Wilson 08/23/2021 10/16/2021
66922 ARTH 1120 462 Intro Art 3 ARR GAONL 1 8 22 30 ONL Wilson 10/18/2021 12/18/2021
67952 ARTS 1220 400 Art Practices I 3 FACE MW 1130-1320 GGH 1239 6 12 18 HYB Aldis 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64102 ARTS 1310 400 Intro Ceramics 3 FACE MW 0900-1050 GGH 1238 16 0 16 HYB Zimmerman 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64105 ARTS 1310 401 Intro Ceramics 3 FACE TR 1400-1550 GGH 1238 16 0 16 ONL Zimmerman 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64107 ARTS 1310 402 Intro Ceramics 3 FACE MW 1400-1550 GGH 1238 15 1 16 HYB Zimmerman 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64028 ARTS 1610 400 Drawing I 3 FACE TR 1130-1320 GGH 1239 18 0 18 HYB Wilson 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64082 ARTS 1610 401 Drawing I 3 FACE TR 1730-1920 GGH 1239 10 8 18 HYB Aldis 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64968 ARTS 1810 400 Jewelry & Small Metal Const I 3 FACE MW 1730-1920 GGH 1237 8 2 10 HYB Wilson 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
56710 ARTS 221 400 Navajo Weaving 3 FACE F 1230-1610 GGH 1239 7 11 18 HYB Begay 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
68017 AUTT 115 400 Brake Systems 6 FACE MW 1230-1630 GGH 1310 11 9 20 HYB Kinsel 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
45933 AUTT 115 470 Brake Systems 6 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1310 0 20 20 HYB Kinsel 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
60459 AUTT 130 400 Electrical System Repair 6 FACE MW 1730-2130 GGH 1310 6 14 20 HYB Benally 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
44677 AUTT 167 400 Emission Control Service 3 FACE F 1730-2130 GGH 1310 8 12 20 HYB Benally 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
63282 AUTT 167 470 Emission Control Service 3 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1310 0 20 20 HYB Kinsel 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
60460 AUTT 170 400 Heating & Air Cond 6 FACE MW 1730-2130 GGH 1317 8 12 20 HYB Johnson 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
55565 AUTT 210 400 Drive Train Overhaul 6 FACE TR 1730-2130 GGH 1310 8 12 20 HYB Johnson 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64673 BCIS 1110 440 Fund Info Literacy & Systems 3 ARR GAONL 1 25 5 30 ONL Martin 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64674 BCIS 1110 441 Fund Info Literacy & Systems 3 ARR GAONL 1 10 20 30 ONL Martin 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64242 BIOL 1110 400 General Biology 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GCH 173 23 1 24 HYB Smith 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66986 BIOL 1110 401 General Biology 3 FACE MW 1530-1645 GCH 173 2 22 24 HYB Smith 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66992 BIOL 1110 402 General Biology 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GCH 184 9 15 24 ONL Smith 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64225 BIOL 1110 440 General Biology 3 ARR GAONL 1 11 13 24 ONL Grizzle 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64228 BIOL 1110 441 General Biology 3 ARR GAONL 1 5 19 24 ONL Grizzle 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66997 BIOL 1110L 400 General Biology Lab 1 LAB W 1100-1345 GCH 269 14 10 24 HYB Smith 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66999 BIOL 1110L 401 General Biology Lab 1 LAB T 1100-1345 GCH 269 9 15 24 HYB Smith 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71912 BIOL 1110L 403 General Biology Lab 1 LAB W 1700-1945 GCH 269 1 23 24 HYB Smith 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64396 BIOL 1110L 440 General Biology Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 11 13 24 ONL Grizzle 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64398 BIOL 1110L 441 General Biology Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 4 20 24 ONL Grizzle 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64314 BIOL 1140 400 Biology for Health Sciences 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GCH 175 24 0 24 HYB Muthaiyan 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64315 BIOL 1140 401 Biology for Health Sciences 3 FACE WF 1230-1345 GCH 175 20 4 24 HYB Muthaiyan 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67918 BIOL 1140 440 Biology for Health Sciences 3 ARR GAONL 1 24 0 24 ONL Muthaiyan 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64407 BIOL 1140L 400 Biology Health Sciences Lab 1 LAB R 1400-1645 GCH 269 21 3 24 HYB Muthaiyan 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64416 BIOL 1140L 401 Biology Health Sciences Lab 1 LAB F 1400-1645 GCH 269 17 7 24 HYB Muthaiyan 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67919 BIOL 1140L 440 Biology Health Sciences Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 25 0 25 ONL Muthaiyan 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64320 BIOL 1310 400 Intro Hum Anatomy & Physio I 3 FACE MW 1100-1215 GCH 177 7 17 24 HYB Stevens 08/23/2021 12/18/2021

1 of 9 19



Fall 2021 Schedule of Classes.08162021

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R

CRN SUBJ CRSE SECT TITLE CR TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM ENROLLED SEATS CAP METHOD LAST NAME START END
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89

67013 BIOL 1310 401 Intro Hum Anatomy & Physio I 3 FACE TR 1100-1215 GCH 175 19 5 24 HYB Stevens 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64422 BIOL 1310L 400 Intro Hum Anat & Physio I Lab 1 LAB W 1400-1645 GCH 269 6 18 24 HYB Stevens 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67011 BIOL 1310L 401 Intro Hum Anat & Physio I Lab 1 LAB T 1400-1645 GCH 269 20 4 24 HYB Stevens 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71679 BIOL 1320 401 Intro Hum Anatomy & Physio II 4 FACE F 0930-1215 GCH 177 15 9 24 HYB Stevens 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71679 BIOL 1320 401 Intro Hum Anatomy & Physio II 4 LAB RF 1230-1345 GCH 269 15 9 24 HYB Stevens 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71675 BIOL 2210 440 Human Anatomy & Physiology I 3 ARR GAONL 1 24 0 24 ONL Balaban 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71676 BIOL 2210 441 Human Anatomy & Physiology I 3 ARR GAONL 1 18 6 24 ONL Balaban 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71677 BIOL 2210L 440 Human Anatomy & Phys I Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 18 6 24 ONL Balaban 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71678 BIOL 2210L 441 Human Anatomy & Phys I Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 14 10 24 ONL Balaban 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64994 BIOL 2305 400 Microbiology for Health Sci 4 FACE TR 1730-1845 GCH 175 13 11 24 HYB Muthaiyan 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64994 BIOL 2305 400 Microbiology for Health Sci 4 LAB TR 1850-2015 GCH 269 13 11 24 HYB Muthaiyan 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64187 BUSA 1110 440 Intro Business 3 ARR GAONL 1 30 0 30 ONL Martin 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71756 BUSA 1110 487 Intro Business 3 FACE F 1230-1315 OFFGA ONE 0 20 20 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71756 BUSA 1110 487 Intro Business 3 FACE MTWR 1346-1519 OFFGA ONE 0 20 20 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
59705 CART 101 470 Intro Culinary Arts 3 FACE TR 0900-1105 OFFCMP HS 0 20 20 HYB Klumpenhower 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
59707 CART 102 470 Soups Stocks & Sauces 3 FACE MWF 0900-1105 OFFCMP HS 0 20 20 HYB Klumpenhower 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
68514 CART 123 470 Cooking Health Diet & Wellness 3 FACE TR 0900-1105 OFFCMP HS 0 20 20 HYB Klumpenhower 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64754 CHEM 1120C 400 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 FACE MW 0930-1045 GCH 177 12 12 24 HYB

y g
Arachchige 08/23/2021 12/18/2021

64754 CHEM 1120C 400 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 LAB W 1400-1645 GCH 273 12 12 24 HYB
y g

Arachchige 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64756 CHEM 1120C 401 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 FACE TR 0930-1045 GCH 177 6 18 24 HYB

y g
Arachchige 08/23/2021 12/18/2021

64756 CHEM 1120C 401 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 LAB T 1400-1645 GCH 273 6 18 24 HYB
y g

Arachchige 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64762 CHEM 1120C 440 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 ARR GAONL 1 24 0 24 ONL Williams 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64761 CHEM 1120C 441 Intro Chemistry for Non-Majors 4 ARR GAONL 1 24 0 24 ONL Williams 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64765 CHEM 1215 400 General Chem I STEM Majors 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GCH 184 19 5 24 HYB

y g
Arachchige 08/23/2021 12/18/2021

64864 CHEM 1215L 400 Gen Chem I STEM Majors Lab 1 LAB R 1400-1645 GCH 273 16 8 24 HYB
y g

Arachchige 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65177 CJUS 1110 440 Intro Criminal Justice 3 ARR GAONL 1 22 8 30 ONL 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65178 CJUS 1110 470 Intro Criminal Justice 3 FACE MR 0900-1105 GCH 220 0 24 24 HYB 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67343 CJUS 1350 470 Self Defense Law Enforcement 2 FACE F 0900-1105 GPED 116 0 24 24 HYB Sanchez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64942 CJUS 2140 400 Criminal Investigations 3 FACE T 1730-2015 GCH 229 10 10 20 HYB Malone 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71706 CJUS 2160 400 Field Experience 3 FACE F 1000-1200 GCH 220 3 7 10 HYB Kolb 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67851 CJUS 2235 440 Constitutional Crim Procedure 3 ARR GAONL 1 1 29 30 ONL Elg 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67670 CJUS 2235 470 Constitutional Crim Procedure 3 FACE TW 0900-1105 GCH 220 0 24 24 HYB 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67671 CJUS 2440 400 Police & Patrol Procedures 3 FACE R 1730-1845 GCH 229 9 11 20 HYB Malone 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
59852 CNA 101 400 Nursing Assistant 8 FACE S 0900-1700 GNCC 124 4 8 12 HYB Orr 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
57450 CNST 101 400 Layout & Framing 4 FACE R 0930-1430 GCT 107 12 8 20 HYB Chavez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
57451 CNST 101 470 Layout & Framing 4 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GCT 104 0 20 20 HYB Encinio 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
57469 CNST 103 400 Exterior Finishing 4 FACE M 0930-1430 GCT 107 9 11 20 HYB Leekela 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67879 CNST 104 401 NCCER Core 4 FACE M 1230-1730 GCT 104 9 11 20 HYB Encinio 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
57453 CNST 104 470 NCCER Core 4 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GCT 104 0 20 20 HYB Encinio 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
62220 CNST 106 400 Cabinet Building 4 FACE TR 1800-2030 GCT 107 8 12 20 HYB Encinio 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
57669 CNST 115 400 Concrete Pour-Finish 4 FACE T 0930-1430 GCT 107 9 11 20 HYB Leekela 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
60190 CNST 118 400 Alternative Construction 4 FACE F 0930-1430 GCT 107 5 15 20 HYB Chavez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
45584 CNST 175 400 Blueprint Reading 3 FACE W 0930-1200 GCT 107 8 12 20 HYB Chavez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
62221 CNST 208 400 Furniture Construct 4 FACE S 0900-1400 GCT 107 4 16 20 HYB Chavez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021

2 of 9 20



Fall 2021 Schedule of Classes.08162021

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R

CRN SUBJ CRSE SECT TITLE CR TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM ENROLLED SEATS CAP METHOD LAST NAME START END
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133

64719 COMM 1130 400 Public Speaking 3 FACE TR 1100-1215 GCH 179 25 0 25 HYB Adelhardt 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64721 COMM 1130 401 Public Speaking 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GCH 179 25 0 25 HYB Adelhardt 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64722 COMM 1130 402 Public Speaking 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GCH 179 26 -1 25 HYB Adelhardt 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66926 COMM 1130 403 Public Speaking 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 GCH 179 24 1 25 HYB Adelhardt 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71079 COMM 1130 440 Public Speaking 3 ARR GAONL 1 24 1 25 ONL Johnson 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71953 COMM 1130 441 Public Speaking 3 ARR GAONL 1 2 23 25 ONL Johnson 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64736 COMM 2120 400 Interpersonal Communication 3 FACE TR 1400-1515 GCH 179 17 8 25 HYB Adelhardt 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
68221 COMM 2120 402 Interpersonal Communication 3 FACE MW 1100-1215 GCH 179 23 2 25 HYB Lassiter 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23632 COSM 110 400 Theory of Cosmetology I 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1305 7 7 14 HYB Aguayo 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23633 COSM 110 470 Theory of Cosmetology I 3 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1326 0 20 20 HYB Gomez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23634 COSM 111 400 Theory of Cosmetology II 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 1 19 20 HYB Begay 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67673 COSM 120 400 Manicuring & Sanitation 2 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1305 8 12 20 HYB Aguayo 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
60192 COSM 120 470 Manicuring & Sanitation 2 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1326 0 10 10 HYB Gomez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23637 COSM 121 400 Manicuring II 2 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 0 20 20 HYB Begay 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23638 COSM 130 400 Perm Shampoo & Styling I 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1305 8 6 14 HYB Aguayo 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23639 COSM 131 400 Perm Shampoo & Styling II 4 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 1 19 20 HYB Begay 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67675 COSM 140 400 Cut Scalp Color Facial I 4 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1305 8 6 14 HYB Aguayo 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23641 COSM 141 400 Cut Scalp Color Facial II 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 2 18 20 HYB Begay 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23642 COSM 212 400 Theory of Cosmetology III 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 3 17 20 HYB Begay 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
53615 COSM 220 400 Shaving & Sanitation 2 FACE MTWR 0800-1630 GGH 1305 1 9 10 HYB Aguayo 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23648 COSM 232 400 Perm Shampoo & Styling III 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 1 19 20 HYB Begay 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23650 COSM 242 400 Cut Scalp Color Facial III 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 1 19 20 HYB Begay 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23652 COSM 250 400 Cosmetology Lab I 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1305 8 6 14 HYB Aguayo 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23653 COSM 251 400 Cosmetology Lab II 3 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 2 18 20 HYB Begay 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23654 COSM 252 400 Cosmetology Lab III 6 ARR GGH 1306 0 20 20 HYB Begay 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
23656 COSM 260 400 Salon Management 2 FACE MTWR 0830-1630 GGH 1306 2 18 20 HYB Begay 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
62907 COSM 291 400 Independent Study 9 ARR 1 19 20 HYB Begay 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
44682 COSM 293 470 T: Clinic Lab 4 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1326 0 20 20 HYB Gomez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
62227 CRJS 231 440 Controlled Substance 3 ARR GAONL 1 3 27 30 ONL 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
63455 CRJS 293 470 T: Fireline Fitness 2 FACE W 0900-1105 GPED 116 0 20 20 HYB Silva 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67533 CRP 165 462 Social Iss Urban Regional Dev 3 ARR GAONL 1 4 26 30 ONL Chavez 10/18/2021 12/18/2021
71540 CRP 181 463 Envir Issues Changing World 3 ARR GAONL 1 8 22 30 ONL Chavez 10/18/2021 12/18/2021
60922 DDM 110 470 Intro Graphic Design 3 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GCH 263 1 19 20 HYB Lasiloo 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
57357 DDM 111 470 Image Editing I 3 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GCH 263 1 19 20 HYB Lasiloo 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
57356 DDM 151 470 Multimedia Author I 3 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GCH 263 1 19 20 HYB Lasiloo 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
68102 ECED 1110 400 Child Growth Dev & Learning 3 FACE M 1700-1930 GHCC 109 8 12 20 HYB Chee 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65188 ECED 1110 470 Child Growth Dev & Learning 3 FACE MT 0900-1105 GHCC 109 1 19 20 HYB Chee 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65227 ECED 1120 440 Guiding Young Children 3 ARR GAONL 1 13 17 30 ONL Chee 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67660 ECED 1120 470 Guiding Young Children 3 FACE WR 0900-1105 GHCC 109 1 19 20 HYB Chee 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65237 ECED 1125 440 Assess Children Eval Programs 3 ARR GAONL 1 18 12 30 ONL Gambill 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65230 ECED 2120 400 Curr Development through Play 3 FACE R 1700-1930 GHCC 109 11 9 20 HYB Gambill 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65233 ECED 2121 400 Practicum Birth through Age 4 2 FACE R 1945-2156 GHCC 109 11 9 20 HYB Gambill 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67878 ECON 2110 440 Macroeconomic Principles 3 ARR GAONL 1 12 12 24 ONL Boone 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65253 ECON 2110 441 Macroeconomic Principles 3 ARR GAONL 1 10 20 30 ONL Bergan 08/23/2021 12/18/2021

3 of 9 21



Fall 2021 Schedule of Classes.08162021

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R

CRN SUBJ CRSE SECT TITLE CR TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM ENROLLED SEATS CAP METHOD LAST NAME START END
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177

65272 ECON 2120 400 Microeconomic Principles 3 FACE R 1730-2000 GCH 179 8 12 20 HYB Harvey 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65274 ECON 2120 440 Microeconomic Principles 3 ARR GAONL 1 14 16 30 ONL Bergan 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67344 ECON 2130 440 Personal Investing 3 ARR GAONL 1 20 0 20 ONL Bergan 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71114 EDUC 1120 470 Intro to Education 3 CLAS F 0900-1105 GHCC 109 1 19 20 HYB Chee 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66828 EMS 113 400 EMT-Basic 8 FACE WR 0900-1300 GNCC 126 8 0 8 HYB Martin 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71101 EMS 113 496 EMT-Basic 8 FACE TW 1200-1700 GNCC 133 8 0 8 ENH Lacroix 08/23/2021 12/02/2021
67583 EMS 120 440 Intro To EMS Systems 3 ARR GAONL 1 7 5 12 ONL Cody 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66830 EMS 142 400 EMT-Basic Lab 2 FACE F 0900-1700 GHCC 117 8 0 8 HYB Martin 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71014 EMS 142 496 EMT-Basic Lab 2 FACE R 0800-1700 GHCC 117 8 0 8 HYB Lacroix 08/23/2021 12/02/2021
71015 EMS 143 496 EMT-Intermediate Lab 1 FACE W 0800-1700 GHCC 117 10 -2 8 HYB Damon 08/23/2021 11/24/2021
63521 EMS 151 490 EMT-I Clinical & Field Exper 2 ARR 10 2 12 OL Damon 11/20/2021 12/18/2021
70781 EMS 180 400 EMT-Intermediate 5 FACE MT 0900-1315 GNCC 126 10 -2 8 HYB Damon 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
59747 ENGL 100 404 College Reading and Writing 3 FACE MW 0800-0915 GSSTC 172 15 5 20 HYB Matt 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71820 ENGL 100 405 College Reading and Writing 3 FACE MW 1730-1845 GSSTC 172 12 8 20 HYB Lassiter 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66934 ENGL 100 455 College Reading and Writing 3 ARR GAONL 1 19 1 20 ONL Remillard 08/23/2021 10/16/2021
66285 ENGL 1110 400 Composition I 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GSSTC 172 17 3 20 HYB Stevenson 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66286 ENGL 1110 401 Composition I 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GCH 176 20 0 20 HYB Remillard 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66292 ENGL 1110 402 Composition I 3 FACE TR 0800-0915 GSSTC 162 20 0 20 HYB Matt 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66293 ENGL 1110 403 Composition I 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GSSTC 162 20 0 20 HYB McFeaters 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67823 ENGL 1110 404 Composition I 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GCH 176 20 0 20 HYB Remillard 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67929 ENGL 1110 405 Composition I 3 FACE MW 1100-1215 GCH 176 18 2 20 HYB Remillard 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
68181 ENGL 1110 406 Composition I 3 FACE MW 1100-1215 GSSTC 172 7 13 20 HYB Huang 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
68241 ENGL 1110 407 Composition I 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GCH 176 20 0 20 HYB McFeaters 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66296 ENGL 1110 440 Composition I 3 ARR GAONL 1 20 0 20 ONL Matt 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70799 ENGL 1110 441 Composition I 3 ARR GAONL 1 19 1 20 ONL Stevenson 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66940 ENGL 1110 462 Composition I 3 ARR GAONL 1 5 15 20 ONL Matt 10/18/2021 12/18/2021
66329 ENGL 1120 400 Composition II 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GCH 182 14 6 20 HYB Stevenson 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66330 ENGL 1120 401 Composition II 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GCH 179 17 3 20 HYB Kuchera 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66333 ENGL 1120 402 Composition II 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 GSSTC 162 2 18 20 HYB Huang 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66334 ENGL 1120 403 Composition II 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 GCH 177 8 12 20 HYB Kuchera 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66335 ENGL 1120 404 Composition II 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GSSTC 162 13 7 20 HYB McFeaters 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67476 ENGL 1120 406 Composition II 3 FACE TR 1730-1845 GSSTC 162 6 14 20 HYB McFeaters 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67478 ENGL 1120 407 Composition II 3 FACE TR 1530-1645 GSSTC 162 4 16 20 HYB McFeaters 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71849 ENGL 1120 408 Composition II 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GCH 182 3 17 20 HYB Kuchera 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66337 ENGL 1120 440 Composition II 3 ARR 20 0 20 ONL Kuchera 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70800 ENGL 1120 441 Composition II 3 ARR GAONL 1 20 0 20 ONL Lanza 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70801 ENGL 1120 442 Composition II 3 ARR GAONL 1 9 11 20 ONL Lanza 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70802 ENGL 1410 400 Intro Literature 3 FACE T 1400-1515 GCH 177 7 16 23 HYB Kuchera 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70803 ENGL 2120 440 Intermediate Composition 3 ARR GAONL 1 11 12 23 ONL Huang 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64611 ENGL 2210 440 Prof & Tech Communication 3 ARR GAONL 1 19 4 23 ONL Lassiter 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70804 ENGL 2210 441 Prof & Tech Communication 3 ARR GAONL 1 19 4 23 ONL Lanza 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70806 ENGL 2310 440 Intro Creative Writing 3 ARR GAONL 1 12 11 23 ONL Lanza 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70819 ENVS 1130 440 The Blue Planet 3 ARR GAONL 1 7 17 24 ONL Donahue 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70820 ENVS 1130 441 The Blue Planet 3 ARR GAONL 1 22 2 24 ONL Abeyta 08/23/2021 12/18/2021

4 of 9 22



Fall 2021 Schedule of Classes.08162021

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R

CRN SUBJ CRSE SECT TITLE CR TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM ENROLLED SEATS CAP METHOD LAST NAME START END
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221

70821 ENVS 1130L 440 The Blue Planet Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 6 18 24 ONL Donahue 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70826 ENVS 1130L 441 The Blue Planet Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 18 6 24 ONL Abeyta 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65316 FCST 1120 400 Intro Family & Child Studies 3 FACE T 1400-1700 GNCC 124 5 15 20 HYB Moore 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65323 FCST 2130 400 Marriage & Fam Relationships 3 FACE R 1400-1700 GNCC 124 6 14 20 HYB Moore 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
60182 FISC 101 470 Prin of Emergency Services 3 FACE MW 0900-1105 GCH 229 0 20 20 HYB Silva 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
60183 FISC 102 470 Fire Prevention 3 FACE TR 0900-1105 GCH 229 0 20 20 HYB Silva 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71816 FYEX 1110 483 Sem: First-Year Seminar 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 13 -1 12 Matkovich 08/23/2021 10/16/2021
71899 FYEX 1110 484 Sem: First-Year Seminar 3 FACE MTWR 1400-1500 4 21 25 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64897 GEOG 1165 440 People & Place 3 ARR GAONL 1 29 1 30 ONL Heying 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67019 GEOL 1110 400 Physical Geology 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 GCH 274 8 22 30 HYB Abeyta 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64499 GEOL 1110 440 Physical Geology 3 ARR GAONL 1 30 0 30 ONL Abeyta 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67022 GEOL 1110L 400 Physical Geology Lab 1 LAB MW 1530-1630 GCH 274 7 23 30 HYB Abeyta 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64507 GEOL 1110L 440 Physical Geology Lab 1 ARR 22 8 30 ONL Abeyta 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
24034 GNST 093 470 General Studies 3 FACE M 0900-1105 GCH 221 0 20 20 HYB 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
24035 GNST 093 471 General Studies 3 FACE M 1230-1445 GCH 221 0 20 20 HYB 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
24036 GNST 095 470 Practicum 3 FACE TWRF 0900-1105 GCH 221 0 20 20 HYB 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
24037 GNST 095 471 Practicum 3 FACE TWRF 1230-1445 GCH 221 0 20 20 HYB 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
24038 GNST 195 470 Practicum II 3 ARR GCH 221 0 20 20 HYB 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66951 GRMN 1110 440 German I 3 ARR GAONL 1 18 7 25 ONL Adams 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70808 GRMN 1120 440 German II 3 ARR GAONL 1 4 21 25 ONL Adams 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
61180 HCDA 101 400 Intro Dental Assisting 3 FACE T 0930-1200 GHCC 103 11 1 12 HYB Cox 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66832 HCDA 110 400 Dental Ethics Professionalism 3 FACE T 1230-1500 GHCC 103 11 1 12 HYB Woodcock 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
48632 HCDA 120 400 DA Pre-Clinical I 4 FACE M 1230-1550 GHCC 103 5 1 6 HYB Cox 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
48633 HCDA 120 401 DA Pre-Clinical I 4 FACE W 1230-1550 GHCC 103 6 0 6 HYB Cox 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70753 HCDA 140 400 Dental Education 3 FACE W 0930-1200 GHCC 103 11 1 12 HYB Woodcock 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70754 HCHS 101 496 Phlebotomy 1 FACE M 0900-1200 GHCC 133 8 0 8 HYB Gonzales 08/30/2021 09/13/2021
57945 HCHS 111 440 Medical Terminology 3 ARR GAONL 1 30 0 30 ONL Woodcock 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
59578 HCHS 111 441 Medical Terminology 3 ARR GAONL 1 17 13 30 ONL Lovato 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
56764 HCHS 113 440 Basic Body Structure & Func I 4 ARR GAONL 1 21 9 30 ONL Woodcock 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66837 HCHS 113 441 Basic Body Structure & Func I 4 ARR 8 17 25 ONL Lovato 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67584 HCHS 113 470 Basic Body Structure & Func I 4 FACE TR 0900-1105 GHCC 105 0 20 20 HYB Conyers 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66839 HCHS 115 440 Pharmacol Health Occupations 3 ARR GAONL 1 14 16 30 ONL McGinn 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66842 HCHS 123 400 Human Growth & Development 3 FACE W 0930-1200 GNCC 135 15 5 20 HYB Lumibao 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
62766 HCHS 123 440 Human Growth & Development 3 ARR GAONL 1 29 1 30 ONL Herron 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66844 HCHS 123 441 Human Growth & Development 3 ARR GAONL 1 13 17 30 ONL Hammons 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
68315 HCHS 140 440 Intro Substance Abuse 3 ARR GAONL 1 17 8 25 ONL Bacher 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
62815 HCHT 121 440 Health Info Tech I 4 ARR GAONL 1 15 15 30 ONL Conyers 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
63196 HCHT 211 440 ICD-CPT Codng 4 ARR GAONL 1 16 9 25 ONL McGinn 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
24150 HCHT 213 440 Princples of Disease 4 ARR GAONL 1 14 6 20 ONL McGinn 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
63197 HCHT 222 440 Health Info Tech II 4 ARR GAONL 1 6 24 30 ONL McGinn 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
62817 HCHT 231 440 Cmptr Applic & Stats Hlthcare 4 ARR GAONL 1 9 16 25 ONL Conyers 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71083 HIST 1105 400 Making History 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GGH 1124 13 17 30 HYB Mingus 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64838 HIST 1110 400 United States History I 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GSSTC 182 30 0 30 HYB Gjeltema 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64844 HIST 1110 401 United States History I 3 FACE MW 1530-1645 GSSTC 108 12 18 30 HYB Gjeltema 08/23/2021 12/18/2021

5 of 9 23



Fall 2021 Schedule of Classes.08162021

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R

CRN SUBJ CRSE SECT TITLE CR TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM ENROLLED SEATS CAP METHOD LAST NAME START END
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265

64816 HIST 1150 400 Western Civilization I 3 FACE TR 0800-0915 GSSTC 182 29 1 30 HYB Mingus 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64825 HIST 1160 400 Western Civilization II 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GGH 1124 14 16 30 HYB Mingus 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64826 HIST 1160 401 Western Civilization II 3 FACE TR 1100-1215 GSSTC 182 8 22 30 HYB Mingus 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70764 HLED 1113 470 First Aid & CPR 3 FACE F 0900-1105 GHCC 105 0 15 15 HYB Lacroix 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66709 HLED 1220 440 Personal Hlth Management 3 ARR GAONL 1 20 10 30 ONL Conyers 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70772 HLED 2996 496 T: CPR-BLS 1 FACE MT 0900-1700 GNCC 102 4 4 8 OL Martin 08/30/2021 08/31/2021
70773 HLED 2996 497 T:CPR - Heartsaver 1 FACE FS 0900-1700 GNCC 102 2 6 8 OL Damon 09/17/2021 09/18/2021
70774 HLED 2996 498 T: CPR-BLS 1 FACE FS 0900-1700 GNCC 102 0 8 8 OL Damon 10/22/2021 10/23/2021
70775 HLED 2996 499 T: CPR - BLS 1 FACE FS 0900-1700 GNCC 102 3 5 8 OL Damon 11/19/2021 11/20/2021
71339 HMSV 1110 401 Group Dynamics 4 FACE W 1400-1700 GNCC 124 7 13 20 HYB Moore 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70776 HMSV 2270 440 Substance Abuse in Families 3 ARR GAONL 1 3 17 20 ONL Bacher 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
41432 IT 101 440 Computer Fundamentals 3 ARR GAONL 1 14 10 24 ONL Boone 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
55539 IT 101 441 Computer Fundamentals 3 ARR GAONL 1 5 19 24 ONL Martin 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
58273 IT 101 442 Computer Fundamentals 3 ARR GAONL 1 0 24 24 ONL Harvey 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
60831 IT 101 443 Computer Fundamentals 3 ARR GAONL 1 2 22 24 ONL Harvey 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
38447 IT 131 440 Intro Hardware Installation 3 ARR GAONL 1 3 22 25 ONL Ledesma 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67404 LING 2110 400 Intro Study Lang & Linguistics 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GSSTC 182 6 19 25 HYB Huang 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64488 LING 2110 462 Intro Study Lang & Linguistics 3 ARR GAONL 1 10 15 25 ONL Huang 10/18/2021 12/18/2021
50640 MATH 099 400 Pre-Algebra 4 FACE TR 1130-1310 GCH 177 9 16 25 HYB Cuciuc 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
53786 MATH 100 400 Intro Algebra 4 FACE TR 0900-1040 GCH 173 19 6 25 HYB Cuciuc 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
53788 MATH 100 401 Intro Algebra 4 FACE MW 0900-1040 GCH 179 6 19 25 HYB Cuciuc 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
53785 MATH 100 455 Intro Algebra 4 FACE MTWRF 1100-1220 GCH 268 8 17 25 HYB Burke 08/23/2021 10/16/2021
70827 MATH 1118 400 Math Elem-Mid Sch Teachers I 3 FACE MW 1715-1830 GCH 173 10 20 30 HYB Kaus 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67070 MATH 1215 400 Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE MW 0800-0915 GCH 171 25 0 25 HYB Cuciuc 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64237 MATH 1215 401 Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GCH 268 24 1 25 HYB Kaus 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64235 MATH 1215 402 Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE MW 1730-1845 GCH 229 5 20 25 HYB 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64243 MATH 1215 403 Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GCH 268 23 2 25 HYB Kaus 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64246 MATH 1215 404 Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GCH 268 22 3 25 HYB Burke 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
68285 MATH 1215 440 Intermediate Algebra 3 ARR GAONL 1 17 8 25 ONL Burke 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64245 MATH 1215 462 Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE MTWRF 1100-1220 GCH 268 8 17 25 HYB Burke 10/18/2021 12/18/2021
71122 MATH 1215 482 Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE MTWR 0815-0930 GCH 102 20 5 25 Pande 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71123 MATH 1215 483 Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE MTWR 1230-1345 GCH 102 20 5 25 Pande 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64240 MATH 1215 487 Intermediate Algebra 3 FACE MTWRF 1012-1104 OFFCMP HS 0 25 25 Varezkina 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64285 MATH 1220 400 College Algebra 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GCH 171 25 0 25 HYB Kaus 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64287 MATH 1220 401 College Algebra 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GCH 268 24 1 25 HYB Kaus 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64288 MATH 1220 402 College Algebra 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 GCH 268 25 0 25 HYB Kaus 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64290 MATH 1220 403 College Algebra 3 FACE MW 1530-1645 GCH 268 7 18 25 HYB Choudhary 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64291 MATH 1220 440 College Algebra 3 ARR GAONL 1 25 0 25 ONL Smarandache 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64286 MATH 1220 441 College Algebra 3 ARR GAONL 1 14 11 25 ONL Heddens 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64289 MATH 1220 487 College Algebra 3 FACE MTWRF 1241-1333 OFFCMP HS 0 25 25 Varezkina 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64303 MATH 1230 440 Trigonometry 3 ARR GAONL 1 25 0 25 ONL Smarandache 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67081 MATH 1240 400 Pre-Calculus 3 FACE MW 1100-1215 GCH 175 25 0 25 HYB Dhital 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67082 MATH 1240 440 Pre-Calculus 3 ARR GAONL 1 22 3 25 ONL Smarandache 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65397 MATH 1350 400 Intro Statistics 3 FACE TR 1400-1515 GCH 268 25 0 25 HYB Kaus 08/23/2021 12/18/2021

6 of 9 24



Fall 2021 Schedule of Classes.08162021

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R

CRN SUBJ CRSE SECT TITLE CR TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM ENROLLED SEATS CAP METHOD LAST NAME START END
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309

65401 MATH 1350 401 Intro Statistics 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 GCH 171 15 10 25 HYB Choudhary 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
68015 MATH 1350 440 Intro Statistics 3 ARR GAONL 1 24 1 25 ONL Heddens 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67083 MATH 1350 441 Intro Statistics 3 ARR GAONL 1 27 -2 25 ONL Smarandache 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67084 MATH 1430 440 Applications of Calculus I 3 ARR GAONL 1 23 2 25 ONL Smarandache 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65115 MATH 1512 440 Calculus I 4 ARR GAONL 1 26 -1 25 ONL Smarandache 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66231 MKTG 2110 440 Principles of Marketing 3 ARR GAONL 1 20 4 24 ONL Martin 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
58315 MLT 111 400 Intro Basic Lab Skills 4 FACE T 0930-1110 GHCC 133 4 4 8 HYB Ingham 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
50597 MLT 112 440 Clinical Practicum Phlebotomy 1 ARR GAONL 1 6 0 6 ONL Gonzales 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
58314 MLT 214 400 Clinical Microbiology 5 FACE WR 0930-1140 GHCC 133 6 6 12 ENH Gonzales 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67930 MLT 216 400 Clinical Chemistry 4 FACE TR 1530-1710 GHCC 133 7 5 12 HYB Tsosie 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
50598 MLT 271 400 Dir Clin Practicum I 4 ARR 6 0 6 ENH Gonzales 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
59867 MLT 281 400 Dir Clin Practicum II 6 ARR 7 -1 6 ENH Gonzales 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
59868 MLT 291 400 Prep MLT Board Exams 2 FACE F 1000-1140 GHCC 133 7 -1 6 HYB Gonzales 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70809 MUSC 1130 440 Mus Appreciation Western Mus 3 ARR GAONL 1 15 15 30 ONL Kimura 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64162 NATV 1150 400 Intro Native American Studies 3 FACE TR 1100-1215 GSSTC 162 11 19 30 HYB Whitman 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67412 NATV 1150 462 Intro Native American Studies 3 ARR GAONL 1 23 2 25 ONL Whitman 10/18/2021 12/18/2021
68184 NATV 1150 477 Intro Native American Studies 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GGH 2215 9 16 25 Hunter 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64067 NAVA 1110 400 Navajo I 3 FACE TR 1400-1515 GCH 266 9 16 25 HYB Kee 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64068 NAVA 1110 401 Navajo I 3 FACE MW 0930-1045 GCH 266 15 10 25 HYB Kee 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67902 NAVA 1110 402 Navajo I 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GCH 266 11 14 25 HYB Kee 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71640 NAVA 1110 403 Navajo I 3 FACE TR 1100-1215 GCH 266 8 17 25 HYB Kee 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66110 NMNC 1110 400 Intro Nursing Concepts 3 FACE M 0930-1230 GNCC 135 21 3 24 Schukar 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66854 NMNC 1135 400 Principles of Nursing Practice 4 FACE WR 0930-1430 GNCC 112 10 2 12 ENH Perales 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67826 NMNC 1135 401 Principles of Nursing Practice 4 FACE TW 0930-1430 GNCC 112 12 0 12 Llanque 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65472 NMNC 1210 400 Health & Illness Concepts I 3 FACE R 0900-1200 GNCC 133 10 12 22 Becenti 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66113 NMNC 1220 440 Health Care Participant 3 ARR GAONL 1 11 11 22 ONL Becenti 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66857 NMNC 1230 400 Nursing Pharmacology 3 FACE T 0930-1230 GNCC 124 4 16 20 ENH Perales 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66117 NMNC 1235 440 Assessment & Health Promotion 4 ARR 10 12 22 ONL Becenti 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
65473 NMNC 2310 400 Health & Illness Concepts II 3 FACE T 0900-1200 GNCC 135 22 2 24 Schukar 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66120 NMNC 2320 440 Prof Nursing Concepts I 3 ARR GAONL 1 22 2 24 ONL Becenti 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66118 NMNC 2335 400 Care Patient Chronic Condition 4 FACE M 1300-1700 GNCC 112 22 2 24 HYB Schukar 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66859 NMNC 2410 400 Health & Illness Concepts III 4 FACE R 1300-1700 GNCC 133 22 -2 20 Rashid 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66861 NMNC 2435 440 Clin Int I: 4 ARR GAONL 1 20 0 20 ONL Rashid 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70777 NMNC 2445 462 ADN Capstone 6 ARR GAONL 1 11 9 20 ONL Rashid 10/18/2021 12/18/2021
68233 NURS 239 440 Pathophysiology I 3 ARR GAONL 1 20 0 20 ONL Llanque 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
62174 NURS 239 455 Pathophysiology I 3 ARR GAONL 1 19 1 20 ONL Bautista 08/23/2021 10/16/2021
62173 NURS 240 462 Pathophysiology II 3 ARR GAONL 1 20 0 20 ONL Rashid 10/18/2021 12/18/2021
70778 NUTR 1110 440 Nutrition for Health 3 ARR GAONL 1 21 9 30 ONL Lovato 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67587 NUTR 1110 470 Nutrition for Health 3 FACE MW 0900-1105 GCH 261 0 20 20 HYB Cox 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71338 NUTR 1110 483 Nutrition for Health 3 RS MW 1645-1800 GAONL 1 13 12 25 Pande 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67354 PENP 157 455 Cardio Kickboxing 1 FACE TR 1715-1805 GPED 116 13 7 20 HYB Sanchez 08/23/2021 10/16/2021
67355 PENP 157 462 Cardio Kickboxing 1 FACE TR 1715-1805 GPED 116 6 19 25 Sanchez 10/18/2021 12/18/2021
67367 PENP 164 455 Walk for Wellness 1 ARR GAONL 1 30 0 30 ONL Chavez 08/23/2021 10/16/2021
67368 PENP 164 462 Walk for Wellness 1 ARR GAONL 1 25 5 30 ONL Chavez 10/18/2021 12/18/2021

7 of 9 25



Fall 2021 Schedule of Classes.08162021

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R

CRN SUBJ CRSE SECT TITLE CR TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM ENROLLED SEATS CAP METHOD LAST NAME START END
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353

67356 PENP 164 482 Walk for Wellness 1 FACE M 1400-1500 GPED 116 24 6 30 HYB Chavez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67357 PENP 182 400 Martial Arts 2 FACE T 1900-2040 GPED 116 19 1 20 HYB Sanchez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71707 PENP 182 477 Martial Arts 2 FACE MW 0930-1030 GPED 120 10 10 20 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71708 PENP 182 478 Martial Arts 2 FACE TR 0930-1030 GPED 116 14 6 20 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66870 PHED 1140 400 T: Zumba 2 FACE MW 1715-1805 GPED 116 11 14 25 HYB Santiago 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70779 PHED 1290 482 T: Team Sport - Soccer 2 FACE M 1400-1500 GCH 205 11 14 25 HYB Frederiksen 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70779 PHED 1290 482 T: Team Sport - Soccer 2 FACE TWR 1400-1500 GPED 116 11 14 25 HYB Frederiksen 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71085 PHED 1290 483 T: Team Sport - Soccer 2 FACE F 0830-1100 GPED 120 20 5 25 HYB Frederiksen 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67358 PHED 1430 400 T: Pilates 1 FACE M 1715-1805 GPED 120 8 2 10 HYB Rodriquez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71017 PHED 2996 400 T: Indoor Cycling 2 FACE MW 1815-1905 GPED 120 14 1 15 HYB Rodriquez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64043 PHIL 1115 400 Intro Philosophy 3 FACE MW 1100-1215 GCH 171 26 4 30 HYB Simcox 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66959 PHIL 1115 440 Intro Philosophy 3 ARR GAONL 1 23 7 30 ONL Simcox 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
64054 PHIL 1120 400 Logic, Reasning, Crit Thinking 3 FACE TR 1100-1215 GCH 173 29 1 30 HYB Simcox 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71898 PHYS 1115 401 Survey of Physics 3 FACE TR 1600-1715 GGH 2215 1 24 25 HYB Dino 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
63938 PHYS 1115 477 Survey of Physics 3 FACE TR 0800-0920 GGH 2215 8 17 25 Dino 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71119 PHYS 1115 482 Survey of Physics 3 CLAS MTWR 1400-1500 GCH 100 24 1 25 Adams 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71817 PHYS 1115 483 Survey of Physics 3 FACE MTWR 0930-1045 17 -1 16 HYB Adams 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71894 PHYS 1115 484 Survey of Physics 3 ARR GAONL 1 4 12 16 ONL Adams 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71897 PHYS 1115L 401 Survey of Physics Lab 1 FACE R 1716-1931 GGH 2215 1 24 25 HYB Dino 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
63974 PHYS 1115L 477 Survey of Physics Lab 1 LAB F 0930-1215 GGH 2215 8 17 25 Dino 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71121 PHYS 1115L 482 Survey of Physics Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 24 1 25 ONL Adams 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71818 PHYS 1115L 483 Survey of Physics Lab 1 LAB MTWR 0930-1045 17 -1 16 HYB Adams 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71893 PHYS 1115L 484 Survey of Physics Lab 1 ARR GAONL 1 4 12 16 ONL Adams 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71895 PHYS 1230 401 Algebra-Based Physics I 3 FACE MW 1600-1715 GGH 2215 0 25 25 HYB Dino 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71896 PHYS 1230L 401 Algebra-Based Physics I Lab 1 FACE W 1716-1931 GGH 2215 0 25 25 HYB Dino 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66965 POLS 1120 400 American National Government 3 FACE TR 0930-1045 GSSTC 182 30 0 30 HYB Gjeltema 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66962 POLS 1120 401 American National Government 3 RS MW 1100-1215 GAONL 1 15 15 30 HYB Dyer 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66963 POLS 1120 402 American National Government 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GSSTC 172 26 4 30 HYB Gjeltema 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66961 POLS 1120 440 American National Government 3 ARR GAONL 1 30 0 30 ONL Dyer 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71080 POLS 2996 440 T: Navajo Government 3 ARR GAONL 1 14 16 30 ONL Gjeltema 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66968 PSYC 1110 402 Intro Psychology 3 FACE MW 1100-1215 GSSTC 182 30 0 30 HYB Cabriales 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66969 PSYC 1110 403 Intro Psychology 3 FACE MW 1230-1345 GSSTC 182 30 0 30 HYB Cabriales 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71850 PSYC 1110 404 Intro Psychology 3 FACE MW 1400-1515 GSSTC 182 12 18 30 HYB Cabriales 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70810 PSYC 1110 492 Intro Psychology 3 ARR GAONL 1 30 0 30 ONL Cabriales 09/20/2021 12/18/2021
71954 PSYC 1110 493 Intro Psychology 3 ARR GAONL 1 3 27 30 ONL 09/20/2021 12/18/2021
66978 PSYC 2120 462 Developmental Psychology 3 ARR GAONL 1 19 11 30 ONL Cabriales 10/18/2021 12/18/2021
70811 PSYC 2221 477 Applied Psychology 3 FACE TR 0800-0915 GGH 2213 14 16 30 HYB Knowles 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71671 PTEC 101 400 Intro to Process Technology 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GCH 174 1 19 20 Saatvedt 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71669 PTEC 101 470 Intro to Process Technology 3 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GCH 174 0 20 20 Saatvedt 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71670 PTEC 110 400 Safety, Health and Environment 3 FACE TR 1400-1515 GCH 174 1 19 20 HYB Saatvedt 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71668 PTEC 110 470 Safety, Health and Environment 3 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GCH 174 0 20 20 Saatvedt 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
63827 RELG 1110 400 Intro World Religions 3 FACE TR 1230-1345 GCH 173 14 16 30 HYB Simcox 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67663 RELG 1110 440 Intro World Religions 3 ARR GAONL 1 15 15 30 ONL Simcox 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70812 RELG 1110 462 Intro World Religions 3 ARR GAONL 1 8 22 30 ONL Remillard 10/18/2021 12/18/2021

8 of 9 26



Fall 2021 Schedule of Classes.08162021

1
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R

CRN SUBJ CRSE SECT TITLE CR TYPE DAYS TIMES BLDG ROOM ENROLLED SEATS CAP METHOD LAST NAME START END
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375

63806 SOCI 1110 400 Intro Sociology 3 RS TR 1230-1345 GAONL 1 18 7 25 HYB Stone 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70813 SOCI 1110 402 Intro Sociology 3 RS MW 1100-1215 GAONL 1 8 17 25 HYB Stone 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
63802 SOCI 1110 440 Intro Sociology 3 ARR GAONL 1 25 0 25 ONL Stone 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71851 SOCI 1110 441 Intro Sociology 3 ARR GAONL 1 11 14 25 ONL Stone 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
63808 SOCI 1110 462 Intro Sociology 3 ARR GAONL 1 13 12 25 ONL Stone 10/18/2021 12/18/2021
71343 SOWK 2110 401 Intro Human Serv & Soc Work 3 FACE M 1400-1700 GNCC 133 10 10 20 HYB Moore 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
66980 SPAN 1110 440 Spanish I 3 ARR GAONL 1 46 4 50 ONL Garcia-King 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70814 SPAN 1110 441 Spanish I 3 ARR GAONL 1 25 0 25 ONL Terborg 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
70815 SPAN 1120 400 Spanish II 3 ARR GAONL 1 8 17 25 ONL Terborg 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
68358 UNIV 102 482 T: Journalism Skills 3 FACE MTWR 1400-1500 GCH 204 17 13 30 Tulabing 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67880 WLDT 105 400 Arc Welding I 4 FACE R 1530-2030 GGH 1328 11 9 20 HYB Sanchez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
36231 WLDT 105 470 Arc Welding I 4 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1328 0 20 20 HYB Tom 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67884 WLDT 108 400 Oxyfuel Welding I 4 FACE T 1530-2030 GGH 1328 16 4 20 HYB Sanchez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67885 WLDT 112 400 Gas Metal Arc Welding I 3 FACE M 1400-1900 GGH 1328 13 7 20 HYB Tom 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
68089 WLDT 120 400 General Welding Applications 3 FACE F 1200-1500 GGH 1328 20 0 20 HYB Sanchez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71354 WLDT 130 401 Pipe Welding 4 FACE W 1130-1630 GGH 1328 12 8 20 HYB Sanchez 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67351 WLDT 130 470 Pipe Welding 4 FACE MTWRF 0900-1105 GGH 1328 0 20 20 HYB Tom 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
71356 WLDT 141 401 Gas Tungsten Arc Welding I 4 FACE W 1700-2200 GGH 1328 8 12 20 HYB Tom 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
67991 WLDT 205 400 Arc Welding II 3 FACE S 1300-1600 GGH 1328 8 12 20 HYB 08/23/2021 12/18/2021
68090 WLDT 251 400 Layout & Fabrication 3 FACE S 0900-1200 GGH 1328 6 14 20 HYB 08/23/2021 12/18/2021

4498 3815 8313

9 of 9 27



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2022 Budget 2022 Actuals 2022

PERIOD 01 PERIOD 01 PERIOD 01

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Revenues Instruction and General 14,614,416 353,023 14,614,416 0 1,756,873.23 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 78,120 2,800 78,120 0 22,885.19 .00
Research Ex 16 0 125,000 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 13,450 1,614,000 13,450 0 150.00 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 900,507 0 900,507 0 3,399.63 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 15,606,493 2,094,823 15,606,493 0 1,783,308.05 .00
TOTAL Revenues 15,606,493 2,094,823 15,606,493 0 1,783,308.05 .00
Beginning Balance Instruction and General 6,817,026 0 0 0 8,227,479.78 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 121,748 0 0 0 179,091.86 .00
Public Service Ex 17 318,256 0 0 0 427,851.25 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 1 0 0 0 (13,148.85) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 281,882 0 0 0 361,807.92 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 193,212 0 0 0 108,763.67 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 7,732,125 0 0 0 9,291,845.63 .00
TOTAL Beginning Balance 7,732,125 0 0 0 9,291,845.63 .00
Total Available Instruction and General 21,431,442 353,023 14,614,416 0 9,984,353.01 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 199,868 2,800 78,120 0 201,977.05 .00
Research Ex 16 0 125,000 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 331,706 1,614,000 13,450 0 428,001.25 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 1 0 0 0 (13,148.85) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 281,882 0 0 0 361,807.92 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 1,093,719 0 900,507 0 112,163.30 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 23,338,618 2,094,823 15,606,493 0 11,075,153.68 .00
TOTAL Total Available 23,338,618 2,094,823 15,606,493 0 11,075,153.68 .00

Run on: 08/11/2021 

28



Exhibit 1 - UNM GALLUP Campus 
Summary of Current and Plant Funds

Original Revised 

Budget 2022 Budget 2022 Actuals 2022

PERIOD 01 PERIOD 01 PERIOD 01

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Expenditures Instruction and General 13,991,081 353,023 13,987,481 0 633,554.16 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 78,120 2,800 78,120 0 .00 .00
Research Ex 16 0 125,000 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 13,450 1,614,000 13,450 0 .00 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 0 0 3,600 0 193.46 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 100,000 0 .00 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 860,507 0 860,507 0 19,856.94 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 15,043,158 2,094,823 15,043,158 0 653,604.56 .00
TOTAL Expenditures 15,043,158 2,094,823 15,043,158 0 653,604.56 .00
Transfers Instruction and General (623,335) 0 (626,935) 0 (566,934.52) .00

Internal Services Ex 18 0 0 3,600 0 3,599.52 .00
Student Aid Ex 19 100,000 0 100,000 0 .00 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 (40,000) 0 (40,000) 0 .00 .00

Subtotal Current Funds (563,335) 0 (563,335) 0 (563,335.00) .00
TOTAL Transfers (563,335) 0 (563,335) 0 (563,335.00) .00
Ending Balance Instruction and General 6,817,026 0 0 0 8,783,864.33 .00

Student Social and Cultural Ex 15 121,748 0 0 0 201,977.05 .00
Research Ex 16 0 0 0 0 .00 .00
Public Service Ex 17 318,256 0 0 0 428,001.25 .00
Internal Services Ex 18 1 0 0 0 (9,742.79) .00
Student Aid Ex 19 281,882 0 0 0 361,807.92 .00
Auxiliaries Ex 20 193,212 0 0 0 92,306.36 .00

Subtotal Current Funds 7,732,125 0 0 0 9,858,214.12 .00
TOTAL Ending Balance 7,732,125 0 0 0 9,858,214.12 .00
Total Expenditures, Transfers and 23,338,618 2,094,823 15,606,493 0 11,075,153.68 .00
Balances

Run on: 08/11/2021 

29



Gallup Branch

Administered by the Dean's Office

Endowment Name Purpose
UNMF 

Account
Principal 

Index
Spending 

Index

Fair Market 
Value 

7/1/2020
Additions 

(Withdrawals)

Net 
Investment 

Earnings 
(Loss)

Spending 
Distribution

Fair Market 
Value 

3/31/2021

Woodard Scholarship Fund Scholarship 610530 151182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Administered by the Dean's Office Total : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

**Your endowment is shared with other schools/colleges or programs.

If you need additional information, please e-mail Kenny Stansbury at kenny.stansbury@unmfund.org. Page 1Friday, May 21, 2021

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT FUND

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO FOUNDATION

ENDOWMENT PROGRAM -  3/31/2021

ENDOWMENT ACTIVITY REPORT

30



Gallup Branch

Administered by the Director's Office

Endowment Name Purpose
UNMF 

Account
Principal 

Index
Spending 

Index

Fair Market 
Value 

7/1/2020
Additions 

(Withdrawals)

Net 
Investment 

Earnings 
(Loss)

Spending 
Distribution

Fair Market 
Value 

3/31/2021

Allen and Leone Rollie Scholarship Fund Scholarship 607370 751010 162023 132,750.48 0.00 27,553.74 (4,086.60) 156,217.62

Basilio Di Gregorio Business Scholarship Scholarship 605290 751011 751012 109,416.72 0.00 22,710.58 (3,368.28) 128,759.02

Charles Vidal Endowed Scholarship Scholarship 605840 751004 162015 39,724.17 0.00 8,245.17 (1,222.86) 46,746.48

Cibola Medical Foundation Nursing Scholarship Scholarship 610478 171015 171016 197,087.89 0.00 40,907.64 (6,067.14) 231,928.39

Desbah Largo Scholarship at the Gallup Branch Scholarship 601510 751001 162028 26,151.75 0.00 5,428.07 (805.05) 30,774.77

Fred R. Tamony Endowment Scholarship 607980 751013 751014 111,310.72 0.00 23,103.69 (3,426.60) 130,987.81

Gallup Branch Nursing Scholarship Scholarship 630960 751005 162030 5,180.78 100.00 1,080.20 (159.48) 6,201.50

Martin and Craig Rubenstein Scholarship Fund for Professional 
Programs at UNM-Gallup

Scholarship 610558 151192 151193 885.69 0.00 186.08 0.00 1,071.77

Mary Ann Zollinger Fund Scholarship 630950 751000 162029 30,883.43 830.00 6,433.68 (950.73) 37,196.38

Myrtle Loughridge Memorial Scholarship Scholarship 600170 751006 162027 38,158.27 0.00 7,920.15 (1,174.68) 44,903.74

United Indian Traders Association Fund Scholarship 604440 751007 162014 49,979.32 0.00 10,373.74 (1,538.58) 58,814.48

UNM Gallup Entrepreneurial Professsorship - Match Faculty Support 632320 152003 152004 32,057.72 0.00 6,653.91 (986.88) 37,724.75

UNM-Gallup Entrepreneurial Professorship Faculty Support 609590 152002 152004 9,617.39 0.00 1,996.18 (296.07) 11,317.50

Administered by the Director's Office Total : 783,204.33 930.00 162,592.83 (24,082.95) 922,644.21

Gallup Branch Total : 783,204.33 930.00 162,592.83 (24,082.95) 922,644.21

**Your endowment is shared with other schools/colleges or programs.

If you need additional information, please e-mail Kenny Stansbury at kenny.stansbury@unmfund.org. Page 2Friday, May 21, 2021

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT FUND

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO FOUNDATION

ENDOWMENT PROGRAM -  3/31/2021

ENDOWMENT ACTIVITY REPORT

31



 

July 7, 2021 

TO:    James Malm, Chancellor UNM Gallup Campus 
Robert Griego, Director of Business Operations Gallup 

 
FROM: Elizabeth Metzger, University Controller 
 
SUBJECT: Distribution of U.S. Dept. of Education HEERF III funds 
 
ACTION NEEDED:  COVID-19 related expenses and/or lost revenues information 
needed by October 29, 2021 

 
Distribution of HEERF III Funding: 

On March 11, 2021, the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (the ARP) was signed into law 
which authorized the Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund III. The University is a recipient 
of additional HEERF funds under this Act.  

The Gallup Campus has been designated $1,752,925 of the UNM award.  This allocation will 
be processed upon receipt of supporting documentation for COVID-19 related expenses 
and/or COVID-19 related lost revenues in accordance with the terms of the HEERF3/ARP 
guidelines.  This documentation can include lost revenues or COVID-19 related expenses 
dating back to March 2020 even if the backup documentation has been previously submitted 
as support for FY20 CARES HEERFI funding or FY21 HEERFII funding.  Please provide the 
supporting documentation no later than October 29, 2021.  After review of your supporting 
documentation, the HEERFIII allocation in the amount of the approved supporting 
documentation will be made. 

Please contact me via email at emetzger@unm.edu with any questions. 
 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.  
 
Cc: James Holloway, Provost & Executive VP for Academic Affairs 
 Teresa Costantinidis, Sr.VP for Finance and Administration 

Norma Allen, Director, Office of Planning, Budget and Analysis 
 Vahid Staples, Associate Director, Office of Planning, Budget and Analysis 

Lynn Craner, Financial Officer, Financial Services Division 

32

mailto:emetzger@unm.edu


33



	
	
	
	
	
	

________________________________________________________________________________________________________	

	

	
	
August	6,	2021		
		
MEMORANDUM		
		
TO:	 Dr.	James	Malm,	President,	University	of	New	Mexico	–	Gallup		
	 Dr.	Dan	Primozic,	Dean	of	Instruction,	University	of	New	Mexico	–	Gallup	
FROM:	 Stephanie	M.	Rodriguez,	Cabinet	Secretary,	New	Mexico	Higher	Education	Department		

Mark	Chisholm,	Academic	Affairs	&	Policy	Director,	New	Mexico	Higher	Education	Department	
CC:	 Dr.	Patricia	Trujillo,	Deputy	Secretary,	New	Mexico	Higher	Education	Department		

Debbie	Romero,	Secretary,	New	Mexico	Department	of	Finance	and	Administration	
Nicole	Macias,	Principal	Analyst,	New	Mexico	Department	of	Finance	and	Administration		

RE:	 House	Bill	2	(HB2)	Enrollment	Language		
		
House	 Bill	 2	 (HB2)	 under	 the	 Regular	 Session	 of	 the	 55th	 Legislature	 requires	 the	 Secretary	 of	 Higher	
Education	to	“…work	with	institutions,	whose	enrollment	has	declined	by	more	than	fifty	percent	within	
the	 past	 five	 academic	 years,	 on	 a	 plan	 to	 improve	 enrollment,	 collaborate	 or	 merge	 with	 other	
institutions…[and]	reduce	expenditures	accordingly.”	Although	your	higher	education	institution	has	not	
fallen	 under	 this	 category,	 it	 has	 experienced	 an	 enrollment	 decline	 of	 7	 percent	 over	 the	 past	 five	
years.		
	
Table	1:	Student	Enrollment	by	Fall	Semester	for	Academic	Years	2016-2020		

Higher	
Education	
Institution	

2016	 2017	 2018	 2019	 2020	
5	Year	
Change	
(%)	

University	of	
New	Mexico	
–	Gallup	

2,507	 2,221	 2,234	 2,508	 2,332	 -7.0%	

Source:	 Fall	Headcount	Enrollment	Data	 from	eDEAR	data	 submitted	by	each	higher	education	 institution	at	 the	
end	of	each	academic	semester.	
	
The	 purpose	 of	 this	 information	 is	 to	 help	 both	 the	 agency	 and	 our	 higher	 education	 leaders	 better	
understand	 the	 reasons	 behind	 enrollment	 decline	 and	 work	 in	 partnership	 to	 ensure	 colleges	 and	
universities	have	plans	in	place	to	help	improve	student	enrollment	through	recruitment,	retention,	and	
support.	
	
As	such,	we	are	asking	that	your	higher	education	institution	respond	to	this	request	with	the	following	
information:	
	

1. Current	 Practices:	 Describe	 the	 steps	 your	 higher	 education	 institution	 is	 accomplishing	 with	
recruitment	 and	 retention	 to	 improve	 student	 enrollment	 and	 support	 mechanisms	 for	 your	
campus	population.	



	
	
	
	
	
	

________________________________________________________________________________________________________	

	

	
	
	

2. Recruitment:	 Provide	 a	 plan	 for	 how	 your	 higher	 education	 institution	will	 be	 addressing	 the	
enrollment	decline.	Specifically,	please	include	the	following	information:	

a. How	 will	 you	 recruit	 students	 from	 New	 Mexico?	 Please	 address	 various	 student	
populations,	such	as	recent	high	school	graduates,	returning	adult	learners,	etc.	

b. How	will	 you	 support	 and	 facilitate	 students	 transferring	within	 New	Mexico’s	 higher	
education	system?		

c. If	 out-of-state	 or	 international	 students	 comprise	 a	 significant	 portion	 of	 your	 overall	
enrollment,	describe	your	efforts	in	recruiting	of	these	populations.	

3. Retention:	Provide	plan	on	how	your	higher	education	institution	will	work	toward	to	improve	
student	retention.	At	a	minimum,	please	include	the	following	information:		

a. How	 do	 you	 assess	 student	 preparedness?	 Provide	 any	 development	 instruction	 that	
might	be	necessary;	for	example,	are	you	using	co-requisite	remedial	instruction?	

b. How	do	you	assess	whether	your	campus	 is	student	ready?	Provide	 information	about	
student	support	services,	e.g.,	tutoring,	writing	center,	wrap-around-services,	etc.	

c. Do	you	have	processes	in	place	to	ensure	that	students	have	the	courses	available	that	
they	need	to	complete	their	declared	program?	

d. Have	you	implemented,	or	do	you	plan	to	implement,	a	degree	audit	and/or	improved	
academic	advising	processes	at	your	higher	education	institution?		

4. Goals:	Detail	what	your	goals	are	for	enrollment	over	the	next	five	years.		
	
To	ensure	 that	 the	New	Mexico	Higher	Education	Department	can	collect	and	adequately	 represent	
this	 information	prior	 to	 the	Higher	Education	Subcommittee	 in	 late	August,	please	 respond	 to	 this	
request	no	later	than	Monday,	August	16,	2021.		
	
Questions	
Thank	 you	 for	 your	 attention	 to	 this	 request.	 Together	 we	 can	 ensure	 New	 Mexico’s	 public	 higher	
education	institutions	are	providing	the	best	possible	education	for	all	of	its	students	across	the	state.	If	
you	 have	 any	 questions	 pertaining	 to	 this	 request,	 please	 contact	 Director	Mark	 Chisholm,	 Academic	
Affairs	and	Policy	Division,	at	Mark.Chisholm@state.nm.us.		



 
Current Practices 
 
Recruitment 
 
UNM-Gallup embarks upon a concerted marketing and public relations effort annually to recruit new 
students and retain current students. These efforts include direct outreach to students (e.g. phone calls, 
emails, advisement); regular marketing to include direct mail, radio, print, social, and digital advertising; 
strong partnerships with local school districts (i.e. GMCS, Zuni Public School District) and area charter 
schools.  
 
UNM-Gallup conducts presentations at high schools including Zoom sessions throughout the pandemic. 
At the beginning of each spring, we conduct mass admissions at high schools at the senior’s discretion 
and at the high school’s request. These students receive provisional admission pending graduation.  
 
We work with our adult education program, our summer bridge programs such as TRIO/Upward Bound 
to prepare for the social transition to college, and we give campus tours, college visits with local 
organizations such as the Navajo Nation Program for Self-Reliance and behavioral health organizations. 
 
FAFSA workshops with parents and students are held at UNM-Gallup, the local high schools, or 
community organizations. We also participate in community events and health fairs.  
 
Our annual commitment to marketing and public relations efforts average $60k annually with 
advertising, online content such as video and tours, and other marketing efforts directed at UNM-Gallup 
students and prospects. 
 
 
Retention 
 
UNM-Gallup has recently restructured its advisement team to focus on student success. Advisors 
provide wrap-around services, including sessions on how to be successful in college, how to navigate 
UNM learn, and we also hold open sessions for new students to bring their questions and concerns.  
 
We have a mandatory new student orientation for new students and transfers, and we hold classroom 
visits to give an overview of campus and accessibility services. We regularly monitor enrollment lists and 
reach out to students who have not returned for several semesters. We provide financial support with 
scholarships and endowments to help with college affordability.  
 
UNM-Gallup has created an early alert system where faculty can enter referrals, and we regularly solicit 
information at the fourth, 10th, and 12th week interval at each term. We reach out to the student who 
have been referred to connect them with internal and external resources. Faculty receive a follow-up, so 
they’re informed of action steps. We’re also contacted by faculty prior to a student being dropped from 
a course so an action plan may be enacted.  
 
Students on academic probation meet with an advisor and complete a student success contract where 
they also complete UNM Learn courses maintained by an advisor so that the student conducts regular 
learning for the term that they are on probation.  
 

34



Our faculty regularly plan classroom sessions to give students information about resources such as the 
Center for Academic Learning (CAL) and the Zollinger Library (e.g., how to access resources and conduct 
research, etc.). 
 
 
Recruitment 
 
UNM-Gallup realized a growth curve in academic years 2017, 2018, and 2019. In COVID-19-year 2020, 
our branch campus saw a precipitous decline suffered by most institutions nationally.  
 
Now that we’ve returned to more normal campus operations and community restrictions are somewhat 
lessened, we are bringing back an aggressive community outreach where university personnel attend 
Chapter House meetings, build relationships with local governmental entities, and foster community 
goodwill through local sponsorships to correct this one-year drop in enrollment.  
 

A. As a two-year institution, we focus on our service area which is McKinley County. The work that 
we’ve completed to establish relationships with local educational partners will continue to pay 
dividends for our campus. UNM-Gallup is engaged in conversations including program 
prioritization to determine community needs and support adult learners and non-traditional 
students to be productive in their careers. And we seek innovation to deliver new and relevant 
programs impactful to the workforce.  
 

B. UNM-Gallup has updated all academic materials to include changes to the common course 
numbering system. Our support specialists provide transfer guidance to students. UNM-Gallup’s 
TRIO student support services provide transfer campus visits, transfer fairs, and travel with 
students to UNM’s main campus where they have on-campus experiences and meet with 
advisors.  
 
We also work regularly with our main campus to ensure “branchfers” (students who transfer 
from our campus to main) have their academic goals fulfilled whether at the two-year degree 
level or baccalaureate level and beyond. 
 
And we will continue to host transfer fairs and provide resources for students in surrounding 
areas who want to preview UNM-Gallup.  
 

C. Due to our proximity to the state of Arizona, we actively maintain relationships and outreach 
efforts with the Navajo Nation. We also consider that our students are highly sensitive to 
geography and are location bound. While we benefit from being close to the Navajo Nation in 
recruiting students close to us, it is often a stretch for these same students to transfer to an 
institution in New Mexico outside the boundaries of the Navajo Nation.  

 
Retention 
 
As an open-admission community college, we must be well-versed in student preparedness.  
 

A. For all students, we accept standard entrance exams (SAT, ACT) and conduct placement testing 
or review alternative methods such as prior academic history and performance. We’ve also 
modified our remedial sequence to streamline our program and incorporate the needs of 

35



students deficient in reading and comprehension. For students who place lower than remedial, 
we actively refer them to our adult education program to complete a skills review.  
 

B. We understand the challenges of the students we serve based on their level of academic 
preparedness. We’ve increased personnel in our Center for Academic Learning (CAL). Faculty 
also conduct their office hours in CAL so they can be helpful in tutoring students. UNM-Gallup 
actively solicits and maintains external funding to build and maintain retention and completion 
through our U.S. Department of Education’s TRIO programs.  
 
Our campus is the only UNM branch campus that has a formal Veteran’s Resource Center (VRC) 
and Accessibility Resource Center (ARC). We provide referral services for mental health and 
other student health needs, including teletherapy. And we have active extracurricular student 
activities, including student government and chartered student organizations.  
 

C. Efforts here include optimizing our schedule and identifying the courses students lack to 
prioritize registration so they can complete their program of study in a timely fashion.  
 

D. As mentioned above, UNM-Gallup has recently restructured its advisement team to focus on 
student success. Advisors provide wrap-around services, including sessions on how to be 
successful in college, how to navigate UNM learn, and we also hold open sessions for new 
students to bring their questions and concerns. We also utilize a DARS product called Lobo 
Achieve as our enterprise degree audit system.  

 
Goals 
 
As part of the 2021 Workday Adaptive Planning and Improved Budgeting at UNM, UNM-Gallup's FY23-
32 10-year UNM Branch Enrollment Assumptions suggest a consistent one-percent increases in both 
student credit hours and head count numbers year over year and semester over semester. 
 

36


	UNMG-BOARD PACKET COVER-AUG 17 2021
	UNMG-LAB BOARD- AGENDA - 8.17.2021-PUBLISHED
	UNMG-LOCAL ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES-JUNE 15, 2021
	EJBegay UNMG Board Resignation July 31 2021
	(1) Johnty Cresto _ LinkedIn
	Administrative Mandate On Required COVID-19 Vaccination __ Bringing Back the Pack _ The University of New Mexico
	HS Students To Follow Vax Policy of their Own Districts and Charters
	UNMG-HED NOTES-8.9.2021
	UNM Gallup Fall 2021 Faculty_Staff Convocation Schedule (002)
	Fall 2021 Schedule of Classes.08162021
	UNM GALLUP Campus Summary of Current and Plant Funds Report 2022 Period 1
	Endowment Activity Report for quarter ended 03-31-2021_Gallup Branch
	Gallup FY21 HEERF III Memo
	UNM-G-WAR_Fall2021_8.16
	UNMG-HED QUESTIONNAIRE-8.16.2021
	UNM-Gallup_HED SummerHearing_FinalDraft_08.03.21.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	Slide Number 41
	Slide Number 42
	Slide Number 43
	Slide Number 44
	Slide Number 45
	Slide Number 46
	Slide Number 47
	Slide Number 48
	Slide Number 49
	Slide Number 50
	Slide Number 51
	Slide Number 52
	Slide Number 53
	Slide Number 54
	Growth of Health Research at UNM HSC
	Slide Number 56
	Slide Number 57
	Slide Number 58
	Slide Number 59
	Slide Number 60
	Slide Number 61
	Slide Number 62
	Slide Number 63
	Slide Number 64
	Slide Number 65
	Slide Number 66
	Slide Number 67
	Slide Number 68
	Slide Number 69
	FINE�ARTS
	DIGITAL MEDIA�ARTS
	Slide Number 72
	Slide Number 73
	Slide Number 74
	Slide Number 75
	Slide Number 76
	Slide Number 77
	Slide Number 78
	Slide Number 79
	Slide Number 80
	Slide Number 81
	Slide Number 82
	Slide Number 83
	Slide Number 84
	Slide Number 85
	Slide Number 86
	Slide Number 87
	Slide Number 88
	Slide Number 89
	Slide Number 90
	Slide Number 91
	Slide Number 92




